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2 

) 

AFTERNOON SESS I ON 

(Hea ring r econvened at 1:00 p.m. ) 

4 EARL B. PARSONS , JR. 

5 having been previously ca lla d and duly sworn a s a 

1129 

6 witness on behalf of Gulf Power Compa ny, rcou~od tho 

7 s tand a nd tes tified as f ollows: 

8 CONTINUED CROSS EXAMINATION 

9 BY MR. PAL ECRI: 

10 0 Mr. Parsons, I just have a coup le more 

11 questions n bout the fuel inventory matter . The last 

12 thing I had asked for was a late-~iled concern ing 

1) Georgia Power's last rate case. 

1 4 My next question is whe ther or not you're 

15 a ware of the inventory leve l that the Mississippi 

16 Commission allows at P lant Daniel? 

17 

18 is. 

I 9 

A No, sir, I don't know specifi cally what that 

MR . PALECKI: For the next l ate-filed, we 

20 would request the inventory level at P l ant Daniel 

2 1 allowed by the Mississ i pp i Commission . 

22 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Tl.at would be 

23 Late-filed 582, is that r i ght, Mr. ~ruitt ? 

24 

25 

MR. PHUITT : 582. 

(Late - Filed Exhibit No . 582 marked for 
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1 ~identif ication.) 
11 J (' 

2 BY. 1ffi. PALECl<I: 

J Q Mr. Parsons , is Gulf obligated to sel l po...,er 

4 Ito t he Southern Syst em if Gulf does not have enough 

5 capacity to serve its own territorial load? 

6 Let me see if I understand your quest ion. 

7 There wi l l be the intercompany;intArchange contract 

B provides for the purchase and sale of capacity between 

9 the system companies. There may be a si tuation where 

10 on paper ~ n one month Gulf is budgeted t o s e ll to the 

11 pool, but in effect, the actua l capacity or that plant 

12 is needed to serve our own load, and it would not Flow 

1J there. Tne do llars would fl ow, but the a ctual c apa c ity 

14 may not . 

15 I don't know whether that addresses your 

16 quest ion o r not. The equalization process identifies 

17 the companies that have capacity t o sell t o the pool 

18 dur ing a year and those that should purc hase. And that 

19 may change on a month-by-month basis, depending and 

20 that is scheduled ahead of time i n the 

21 intercompany / interchange contrac t , but there is a 

22 formulary r ate that is followed in the 

23 inte rcompany/interc ha nge contract that identifies the 

24 purchases and sa les by the companies . and then you'll 

25 have a net f or the entire year. We may be a ne t seller 
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1 or a net purchaser, but we may be during the year 

2 selling and purchasing in various months . 

J Q I guess the question I'm a~king is whether 

4 Gulf's territor t al customers a lways have prio r ity over 

5 interchange sales. 

6 Our first ob1iqotion is to ocrvc our r etail 

7 c ustomers, yes, sir . 

B 0 But can the r e be circumstar.~es under any of 

9 the c ontingencies we've discussed where the int~~chango 

10 sales w. ll draw power a wa y from Gulf to tho rest of the 

1 1 Southen1 System when you do not have enough capacity to 

12 serve your territorial customers? 

1) A We've talked about the UPS situati~n where 

14 that is contracted for, and in the e ve nt a UPS customer 

15 •ants that capacity, it is not available to Gulf's 

16 customers. There are Schedule E sal es, wh ich we may be 

17 sel l ing to the poo: and the pool, i n turn, sells 

18 off-system to other customers . That is a recallable 

19 c apaci ty payment, and we ~an withdraw that. lf our 

20 c u stomers are getting i nto a situa tion where we need 

21 the capacity , we would not sell to the pool, which, in 

22 t urn, would sel l other places . 

2J On the territorial basis, it we don't have 

24 capacity t o sell to another company, if it, i~ fact, i s 

25 needed on our own t~rritorial basis, we will no t sell 

PLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISS I ON 
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1 to the pool. 

2 HR. PALECKI: Commissioners, with rcqard to 

J this issue of fuel inventory --

4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me stop you there. 

5 Even if you had a UPS contract? 

6 WITNESS PARSONS: Sir? 

7 COMMISSIONER BtARD· Even if t here was a UPS 

8 contract associa ted with that? 

9 WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir, I made th3t as my 

10 first statement . The UPS is different because lf it i s 

11 contracted, it goes. But we have a Schodulo E, wh i c h 

12 I is recallable, that we sell oft-system, it it's needed 

13 by our customers . 

14 Q (By Mr. Palecki ) So it is conce1vab1e thaL 

\ 5 v ith the UPS contr act you could sell ott Gulf Power. ~r 

16 power from the Gulf system, when you do no t have enough 

I 
17 capacity to serve ) j ur territoria l load? 

18 In a situation where we were . for ins tance, 

19 contracted to sell 100 megawatts of UPS capacity 1n a 

20 certain time period, and Gu 1! • s 1 oad w •• s s•.J ch t hat it 

21 might need 50 megawatts above what it ltad f or 

22 territorial, that 100 megawatts would not be available 

2J ror Gulf. We would have to purchase f rom the pool, 

24 !rom other capacity that was available t o us from the 

25 Sou thern System pool. But the UPS capacity Is not 
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1 available if it's neeaed by the UPS c u s tomer at the 

2 same time ~ur customers need it. 

) COMMISSIONER B~: And worst case 

11 )) 

4 hypotl.etical scenario might be, say, i n '95, if you had 

5 a UPS contract for the Scherer 3 megawatts and they 

6 were gone and you had to purchase Miller 4 megawatts, 

7 you wou ld actually be purchasing at a price highe r than 

B what you sold at, potent i ally? 

9 WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir. Anything we 

10 purchase from the pool, we purcha se at an embedded 

11 cost. It would not be the incre'llental c ost. I! we 

12 were making sales out of Scherer 3, i! they had been 

13 included in the contract early on, and Ala bama h a rt b 

14 portion of Miller that was no t s o ld i n UPS a nd wa s 

1 5 available for either use by Alabama o r by other s y ste~ 

16 companies, it Gulf had to purchase 50 megawatt s !rom 

17 Alabama, we would buy that 50 megawatts at the embedd ed 

18 cost. It may all come fro~ Mi ller, a pQrt ion oC 1t may 

19 come from Miller , but we would on ly pa y them the t otal 

20 embedded c ost ot their generation c apacity. 

21 

22 

~OMMISSIONER BEARD: System? 

WITNESS PARS0~: Not s ystem, the coal-fi r ed 

23 or -- not coal-f ired , but fossil-fired plants. 

24 COMMI SS IONER BEARD: Okay. So it f or some 

25 reason the likelihood o f yo u selling Scherer ) ard 
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11 3 4 

buying quote/unquote, "Miller 4 embedded," the 

likelihood would ~ that embedded f ossil cost wo~ ld be 

below Scherer J? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

C~MMISSIONER BEARD: However, it for some 

reason you happened to, for whatever illogical reaso11, 

sell Daniel, there is a greater degree of likelhood 

that embedded would be higher than the Daniel 1 and 2 

costs, would it not? 

WITNESS PARSONS: The embedded that we would 

purchase !rom Alabama would probably be higher than the 

book value o! Daniel. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

MR. PALECKI : Commissioners, w1th regard t o 

the fuel inventory ques tion, we would ask the 

Commission to take notice of its previous Orders No. 

12645 in Docket 83000 1-EU, which is the Order 

concerning generic inventort polic y; and also Order No . 

140 : 0, ~ocket No. 8 40086-EI, wh ~ch is the 1984 Gulf 

rate c ase. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right. 

MR. PALECKI: rnese next quest ions w1ll 

relate to 

WITNESS PARSONS: Exc use me, I have one -­

Commissioner Gunter had asked t o r some i nf ormdtion on 
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1 Dani~l prior to the rate, and I have that if you would 

2 like to have it before you move into anothe r subject. 

) 

4 that. 

5 

MR. PALECKI: Yes, we would like to have 

WITNESS PARSON: I believe you asked me if 

6 Daniel had -- what years they had ever gone over a 

7 million tons in inventory. 19 8 0 , • 81 .:~nd • 8 2; i n '8 0 

8 there were three months, April, Hay and June, they wer e 

9 ov~r a million tons; in '81, there wa o one month, 

10 November; in '82, there were three monthn, April , May 

11 and June, where they were j ust over a mi ll ion. 

12 And I believe that you said that you had 

13 talked, or had read a deposition from one of Lhe plan t 

14 managers, and I believe that probably ,,.as Hr. Robert 

15 Moore, who now is manager of Plant Daniel. He c ame t c 

16 Mississippi trom Alabama Power Company, and in his 

17 deposition last year he said he had been an employer of 

18 Mississippi Power Company for six years, whi c h wou ld 

19 make this at'ter '82. So I think probably he did no t 

20 know that .:>robably t'rom the time he has been at Plant 

21 Daniel , it has never bee1 above, it looks like, maybe 

22 600,000 tons. So I think that preceded Hr. Moore. 

23 

24 0 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

{By Hr. Palecki) The ne..:t questio11s I have 

25 concern Issue 26, which is whether 63 megawatts of 
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1 Plant Scherer J should be inc luded in Gul f Power' s r ate 

2 base. Whe n did Southern start negotiations with 

3 Florida Utili ties tor the old UPS contrar. t ? 

4 A The UPS discussions took pl a~e probably late 

5 '79, early '80. 

6 

7 

8 

0 

A 

0 

And those were finalized in 1981, correc t ? 

Yes, s ir. 

And when d l d Southern start negotiatior with 

9 Gulf States Utilities for their UPS contrac t? 

10 A It was oither late '80 or early '81. I 

1 : believe it was maybe '81 . 

12 Q And Southern finally signed the contract with 

1 3 Gulf States Utilities in 1982, correct ? 

14 A The original agreement was in february o t 

1 5 '82. 

1 6 0 How much of Daniel and Scherer 1s comm i tted 

17 to unit power sal~ ~ under the old UPS con trac t w1t h 

18 Florida Utilities, specificall y during the year 19~0? 

19 

20 

21 

A 

Q 

A 

In which year, 1990? 

1990. 

And you 're asking how muc h capacity was 

22 committed from Daniel and Sche rer i n t he UPS contra <.: tt> 

23 in 1990 under the old ag reement? 

2 4 

25 

0 

A 

Yes. (Pause) 

We had '.ero of Daniel. Dani~l came out of 
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1 the contract in January of '89, and it appears to be 

2 184 megawatts of Scherer 3 in the old contract. 

) Q When did Gulf start negotift•i ons f or the 

4 purchase of Scherer 3? (Pause) 

5 A We first received Gu lt Power t i rst 

6 received a letter in August of '79 from Hr. R. w. 

7 Scherer, President of Georgia Power Company, indicating 

8 that Scherer capacity was ava ilable o r may be 

9 available, and we began talk ing with them in 19~1 . 

10 Q 

11 Scherer 3? 

• 2 

13 

A 

Q 

When did Gulf finalize the purchase of 

I believe it was in March of 1984 . 

Did Gulf purchase their portion of Scher~r 3 

14 expecting to sell most of its c apacity to Flo~1da 

15 Utilities and Gulf State Utilities in the early 1990s? 

] 6 A We purvhased the Scherer capacity because we 

l7 felt it was needed for use by retail customers. As our 

18 load projections continued to decline, from the t 1me we 

19 first started talk ing to Georgia until we actual ly 

20 consummated the deal, we were working t o make the UPS 

21 sales, 3nd we maximized what we could sell ou t of 

22 there. But thg units were not purc hased based on urs 

23 sales. They w~re purchased based on serving our 

2~ terrritorial custcmers, and then in the period ~r time 

25 that they might not be needed on our system, we 
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1 attempted to make UPS sales. 

2 Q Let me get this straight. Didn't you start 

J your negotiations tor UPS sales before you ever ~tarted 

4 your negotiations to purchase the plan t? 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And you completed your negotiations and s ale 

1 of UPS before you ever completed your negotiations t o 

8 purchase the plant as well, correct? 

9 A Yes, sir. But the UPS sales c ontracts 

10 initially to Florida Power and Light and Jacksonvill e 

11 Electric were made strictly out o! P l ant Daniel and 

12 Georgia's portion of Scherer. Sc herer J wa s no t a pa r : 

13 of the original contract. We were do ing neqot i a ti ons 

14 on UPS based on the Plant D~nia l c apacity that we o~ ned 

15 at that time. 

16 Q At the time Gulf finalized their purchase o ! 

17 Scherer J in 1984, when did Gulf f o r ecast that Schere r 

18 J would be needed for Gulf's territo rial customers t o 

19 maintain the reserve margin o f 20\ ? 

20 A Does your question ~onccrn t he t i me t hat we 

21 initially entered into the negotiation& with Georgia or 

22 when we actually signed the contract ? 

2J Q Signed the c ontract. 

24 At the time you ac tua lly f inalized the 

25 purchas e. 
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1 We were looking at that capacity, the 

2 significant part of it coming bac~ to us in 1993. We 

3 had, yo·t know, the contrects indicated a r amp-down 

4 which began in 1992, '93, '94 and '95. And when we 

s signed the contract with Georgia, at that time the ne~d 

6 for new capacity I belteve was in the 199 3. '92 o r ' 9) 

7 time frame. 

8 0 When did Georgia Power start the construction 

9 o! Scherer 3? You can refer t o Exhibit 4 56 , Page 1. 

1 0 (Pli USe) 

11 I believe the construction commenc ed in 

12 January of '79. 

13 

14 

1 5 

0 

A 

0 

When was Scherer J brought on line? 

Co111111ercial operation wa s January o f 1937. 

When and why did Gulf modify 1t s 

16 part icipation in the Scherer units to excl ude the 

17 planned pur~nase of 25\ of Scherer 4? 

18 A I think I need to give yo u a littl ~ ht s t ory. 

19 Initially, we had planned to purchase a portt o n o f 

20 Unita 1 , 2, 3 and 4. When we came t o t hi s Co mmisc i o n 

21 in a workshop in 1979, we we r e look\ng to purc hdse l ~\ 

22 of Scherer 3 and 4. The decision was made 1n 1983 to 

2J purchase only 25\ oC ~ch ~rer J. 

2 4 

25 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Ca n I ask a questt on~ 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, si r. 
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1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I've seen reference t o 

2 Sche~er 1 and 2 and Scherer l, I think it says" B B," 

3 "2-B B. " What does that mean ? 

4 WITNESS PARSONS: That's buy ba c k. 

5 When Georgia sold to oth er partners, other 

6 owners outside Georgia such as Oglethorpe Power 

7 Corporat1on, Munic i pal Elec tri c Autho rity o f Georgia 

8 and the City ot Dalton, they initial ly had so:d a 

9 portion of al l tour units to those entities. Tl.~y 

10 renegotiated those agreements and so that these 

11 co-owners were only in Units 1 an1 2. What tha t s~ i d 

12 was that initially when they entered into t he contrac~. 

13 that was going t~ be spread uver a l onge r period o t 

14 time. When they got in the front end, o ne of t~e 

15 negotiated items was that in the front end, when that 

16 capacity was not needed by the co-owner s , Georgia would 

17 buy it ba c k and then it would revert bac k t o the 

18 co-owners through the years, ki nd o f li ke the UPS . 

19 Then Georgia a c tual l y had us e o f that buy-back capac1ty 

20 as though they owned it. 

21 COMMISSIONER BEARD : So for c al c ul a tion 

2 2 purposes , it's as thoug~ there are t wo different o wne t5 

23 although it's tho same person and the same p la nt, 1t 's 

2 4 j ust --

25 WITNESS PARSONS: Well, Geo rgia owns t~elr 
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1 portion of one, OPC, HEAG, Dalton o wn a po rt ion o f one, 

2 and then Georgia owns a portion o f their s in a bui- ba c k 

) contract, which eventually will g o awa y. It 's a 

4 ramp-do•.rn type o ! situa tion. 

5 

6 Q 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

(By Hr. Palecki) Why did Gul f u r o p i t s 

7 participation i n Scherer Unit 4 to exclude Lhc p l a n t 

8 purchase o! 25\ of that plant? 

9 A I! J could, I would like t o read a let~er 

10 i nto the record. It's a letter from Hr. D. L . McCr Ary 

ll to Hr. R. W. Scherer, President of Geo rgia Power 

12 Company, and it gives the reasons for gett i ng o r a s ktnq 

U to get out o! the 25\ interest in Scherer 4 . 

14 MR. HOLLAND: Hr. Parsons , befor e yon beq1 n 

1 5 let me point out to the Commiss i one rs , I handed o ut 

1 6 earlier this morning a composite exhib i t tha t ' s sitti ng 

17 on the front of your desk right there , handed ll o ut t o 

18 the Staff and to Public Counsel. I wa s go tnq t o ~ d lt 

19 until Public Counsel got back ~o bring i t up , bu t --

20 

21 

22 

2) 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: He's ri g h t ba c k t here. 

HR. HOLLAND: Oh. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Go ahe ad. 

HR . HOLLAND: The l e tt e r t o wh i c h Hr . ~arso n s 

24 i s referr ing is con tained in tha t pac kage. And I think 

25 it ' s date d - -
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) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

1 7 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

?3 

24 

25 

1 14 2 

WITNESS PARSONS: Oecember 9th, 198 3 . 

MR. HOLLAND: It's an attachment to the one 

that's got letter "I" on it. I'd li~e to go ahead and 

have this marked and I'll let Mr . Burgcos speak to . 

COMM ISSIONER BEhRO: What's the date? 

MR. HOLLAND: The date on letter " I " is 

December 13, 1983, and there's a latter behind 1t 

that's dated December 9th, 1993. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: 

alphabet ical order. 

I thought these were in 

CHAI RMAN WILSON: What sort o f composite 

exh i bit Is this? 

KR. HOLLAND: Oka y, let me explain tha ~. 

We got a request from Staf f tor 

interrogatories and requests for production. I thJnk 

it was Staff's fourth set, if I 'm no t mistaken, that 

was due sometime last week. We produced those 

documents that they had asked t or. One of the 

requests, Item 8 or Item 9 was ! o1· all correspondence, 

memorandum, et cetera , relative to our considerati on o! 

purchase of an interest i n Scherer 3. we prod'.Jced 

those to Ms . HaLvey labt week and we were waiting t o 

see what she wa s going to put into the record so that 

we dldn't duplicate what we have done. 

This is a chronological exhibit that t.1es to 
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1 chronologically document the decision-making process 

2 that Gulf Power went through in its decisions relative 

3 to Scherer 3 and Scherer 4. But lt's in reJ ponse to a 

4 request tor documents that Staff put out. 

5 

6 

MR. BURGESS: Commissioner , 1 take no 

exception with Mr . Holland's characterization . I would 

7 add a little bit to that. As I understand it, ~he 

8 Utility brought over a large box or two large boxes o f 

9 documents that applied to both Plant Sc herer and Da n iel 

10 tor the same question; that is, all documents 

11 associated with the negot iation or with the intention 

12 of buying it. And from that, Mr Holland has pulled 

tJ these documents that I think he would characterize as 

14 most all or all of those r elevant to Plant Scherer. 

15 But there are some other documents. He has agreed t o 

16 allow us to view the box of all of the documents, and 

17 so what I would like to d o is reserve the right t o 

18 object upon the opportunity to reviewing this set o: 

19 documents that Kr. Holland ha s pulled out, as we ll as 

20 th~ whole box, so that I could see whether there's a 

21 context problem or whether there's additional documents 

22 or something ot that nature . 

23 CHAIRMAN WILSON: All right . You have or 

24 have not looked at these? 

25 HR. BURGESS: I've looked at it, but not in 
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any great detail. In addition to that, I ~anted t~ sc~ 

~ha~ the other documents from which these ~ere pulled 

looked like also. And I think ~e has the box over ~ere 

i n Tallahassee, or in this hearing room. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Hr. Holland, ~hat is your 

intent ~ith respect to this pile of documents here? 

MR. HOLLAND : Kr. Pa rsons ~ill be refe t·r ing 

t o a lot or that as he goes through the c hronology. 

And I thought t o r the benefit of the Commission, that 

~e ~ould simply produce many of those that he will 

refer to. 

It's a composite exhibit. Again, to the 

extent that we were able to do sc., we pu t it in 

chronological order so that the decision-making proce ss 

that ~e went through in terms of decid 1ng about our 

participation could be a part of the record. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Has this been marked as an 

exh l bit? 

HR. HOLLAND: Not yet. That 's ~hat I ' m 

ask i ng that it be marked. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: The entire stacK of 

documents or jus t ~hat? 

MR. HOLLAND: No, the enti r e stack as a 

composite. We have numbered in orde r all the pages o f 

that c omposite. 
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MR. BURGESS: If St aff has no problem, f o r 

2 the purpose of responding to their cross examinat ion, I 

3 don't have any problem with usi~g it, and my only 

4 concern is I'd like to see the box or atl inclusive 

5 documents so that I could see whether 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: When are you goinq to look 

7 at thdt, because there's going to be a point at whi c h 

8 t hey may seek to move ~1is int o evid~nce. At that 

9 point is when I would want to deal witn the objec tion, 

10 if any . 

11 MR. BURGESS: Right. I was hoping to do it 

12 today or tonight or something like that. 

13 CHAIRMAN WILSON: I don't be li eve we'r~ q o 1nq 

1 4 to be finished with Hr. Parsons today anyway, so t hat 

1 5 would be a good opportunity. All right. We can mark 

16 this as Exhibit No. 583, is that correct? 

17 

18 

19 

20 Q 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Composite. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Composite Exhib i t 58 J. 

(Composite Exhibit No . 583 ident i fied. ) 

(By Hr. Palecki) Hr. Parsons, s ince i t 

21 a~pears that your counsel is going to seek to introduc~ 

22 t h i s into evidence, I wr uld ask that you not read the 

23 l~tter on the rec ord in order t o save some time . But 

24 would ask that you refer to Exh i bit 468 -- e xc use me , 

25 I ' m sorry, Exhibit 456 , Interroqat~ry 1 5 9. 
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1 A Before you ask the next question, cou ld 1 --

2 in response to your las t question, at least give this 

J Commission reference back to information that I : hink 

4 would be benef icial to them to get to the 198 J 

5 
I decision, and I'll summarize it without reading . 

6 Q Yes. It you could summ4rize it in your o wn 

7 ! words, that would save some time. 

B A All right. 

!before you, you will 

In th \ s pack~t that you have 

9 find a letter dated August 14th, 

10 which i s !rom Hr. R. W. Scherer t o Hr. E. L. Addison, 

11 President of the Gulf Power, and Hr . Vic Daniel , 

12 President of Mississipp i Power, offering this Scherer 

13 capacity. 

14 On oct ober 19th there was a Commiss ion 

15 worksho p whereby Gul f Power came over and talked with 

16 the Commission in an infor~31 workshop concern1n~ our 

17 des i re to cancel Caryville, whi c h was then s c heduled 

18 for 1985, a nd get into an agreement with Georgia Powe r 

19 to purchase portions o! Scherer units. 

20 As a result o! the favorable impressi on we 

21 got out of t h e Commission wo r kshop, even tho ugh they 

22 indicated that we cou : d not rely on that absont a 

2J for~al hea r ing, on January the 22nd, 1980 , you will 

24 find a letter from Mr. E. L. Addi son, Pres 1dent o f 

25 Gulf, to Hr. Scherer of Georgia, int o rming of Gulf's 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVI CE COMMI SSION 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

2 2 

23 

24 

25 

1147 

intent to purchase 25\ of Units 3 and 4 scheduled f o r 

commercial operation in 1987 and '89. Th i s was in 

January of 1980 . 

Than in ' 81, we had another workshop wlth the 

Commission, which was on Monday, February 16th, 1981, 

and out of that workshop again we got favorable 

handl i ng from the Commiss ion to the extent that the 

Chairman of the Commission at that time indicated that 

we should go fo rward wi th the deal, with Scherer; t~at 

they felt like we, in earlier rate c ases, had been 

asked to try to sell any e xcess capacity that we had. 

And we based, to some extent, our decision on, and I'd 

like to read three lin~s out of d quote from the 

Chai~an of the Commission a t that t i me, and this 1s o r. 

Page 47 of the transcript o f an undocke~9d issue d a t ed 

February 16th, 1981. 

"I hope we're never guilty of aiscrimina ting 

against a company that uses a little long-range 

planning and long-range thought processes in providing 

the most economical service to o u r customers." And 

that has been the intent all along with the Scherer 

situation, that we have been trying to provide that 

service for our customers. 

As a result of that workshop and the attached 

transcript, two days later, Mr . Addison wrote a memo t o 
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1 me, which is also in the packet . And it, in effect, 

2 says, "Based ~n the, what we had learned ! r om the 

3 Commission, to go forward with the negoLiations with 

4 Georgia toward fruition of a contract." 

5 And then the next item of interest will be 

6 this letter that I just refurred you to, on December 

7 the 9th, '83. And you had asked me why we got out of 

8 Scherer 4, and this letter explai••S that. It asks for 

9 approval from Georgia that we be allowed to qet o•Jt of 

10 the Scherer 4 portion of it; and they, with a letter 

11 attac~ed December 13th, '83, they did allow that. 

J.2 Q I would ask that you please be more 

13 responsive to the question th~t I asked you. Your 

14 counsel can bring out these matters on redirect . Th J 

15 question I asked, and would I like d short answer, 

16 please, is : Why did Gult yet out of Scherer 4? And i f 

17 you could just give me a couple sentences to briefly 

18 explain why they dropped their plans to purchase :5\ of 

19 <;cherer 4. 

20 There were several reasons. One of which, 

21 well, we were concerned with the level of earnings that 

22 had been granted in a rP.cent rate case, whether or not 

23 we ~ould have the funds to carry out a construction 

24 program for both Scherer 3 and 4. 

25 We also had continued to have low growth 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



1149 

1 projec tions indicating that our load was declining 

2 significantly and we did some economical a nalysis at 

) that time . It showed that Scherer c apacity ~as still 

4 the overwhelmingly lowest c ost alterna t i ve for 

5 prov iding our future r equireme nts. 

6 And bec ause o f those cost savings, we felt 

7 like that we s hould go forward with the purchase of 

8 Scherer J. But we did not have the financia l i ntegrity 

9 for 4 and our load growth projections did not support 

10 going forward with 4 , so that primarily was the reason 

11 we asked to be relieved of the responsibility of No . 4 . 

12 Q Would it be fai r t o s ay that the principa l 

1) r eason was because the load growth f o recasts had 

14 dropped ? 

15 Well, i f we look at the long-term need o! our 

16 customer and we determine that the Scherer capa city is 

17 the most e conomi c al capacity ava ilabl e f o r our 

18 customers- - whet her it be in •e7, '89 , '93 or whatever 

19 -- we would like to cont 1nue to move down that path . 

20 But if you c an ' t finance it, then you can ' t put your 

21 company in that position where you cannot afford t o 

22 finance the capacity . 

23 The load growth pro jections had a major part 

24 in i t, because they had continued to decli ne and it dld 

25 appear that the need for the capacity in the time fra me 
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1 that we originally anticipa~ed, it did not material i ze. 

2 0 At the time Gulf dropped its participation in 

3 Scherer 4, did they request to drop their particination 

4 in Scherer J? 

5 

c 

7 

A 

0 

A 

No. 

Why? 

Because we needed the capacity to serve our 

8 retail customers. We felt like 1 t ~o·as the best 

9 capacity available to serve our c u stomers, be more 

10 beneficial to them. 

11 

12 

0 

A 

When did they need service? 

I believe in 1984, we were looking at the 

13 need tor capacity in '92 or '93 time frame. 

14 0 Did Southern continue with the construction 

15 of Scherer 3, rather than deiaying or cancelling 

16 construction of this unit because ot the old unit power 

17 sales? 

18 A That was one of the issues that would ha·•e 

19 been considered. That was considered in their deciciion 

20 for construction . As I stated earlier, when we agreed 

21 to get into Scherer, when we asked to get into Scherer 

22 3 and 4, Scherer 3 was on a construction achedule ot 

23 1987 and that's when it came on line. So, from the 

24 time wg were involved in Scherer, it was never delayed, 

25 it was on schedule the entire time . 
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1 And it'• my opinion that Georgia built that 

2 unit, essentially, to serve their retail c ustomers. 

3 And t hen we tried t o sell UPS capacity out ot the un its 

4 duriny the time that it were not needed by our retail 

5 customers. 

0 I refer you to Exhibit No . 468, specifically 

7 Page 5 of 15. I'm referring to the Southern 

B counterclaim on the Gulf States' lawsuit. Would i t be 

9 accurate to say that the management o! The Southerr 

10 Companies felt that such an arrangement would allow f m· 

11 continua~ion of construction o! coal-tired unite 

12 belonging to Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power, and 

13 Gulf Power? 

14 A Yes. UPS sales would be an issue that • e, 

15 that would help us in continuing on a construction 

16 program of un its that were essential to serve our 

17 territorial customers. But in the period o f time where 

1B that capaci ty was not needed for our territorial 

19 customers, unit power sales gave us a method to receive 

20 some revenue, and at the same time relieve that 

21 obligation from our retail customers. 

:22 Q Well, according to the counterclaim that we 

23 have here, wou ld it be accurate to say that Southern 

24 continued with this construction of Sche r e r J , rather 

25 than delay t ng or cancelling construction because or the 
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1 o ld uni t power sales? 

2 

) 

That was one item that wa s conside r ed to qo 

alo ng wi th the construction schedu le. It ~o~as not the 

4 only is .ue, though. There are a lot of things 

5 involved . That was one thing that would have been 

G considered a s an input i nto the decision-making 

7 proces3. 

B We did not build tho~o units tor unit power 

9 sales, w~ Luilt them to serve our retail c ustomers an1 

10 attempted to make UPS sales out of them when t hey we r e 

11 not neede d by our reta il customers. That 's the who l e 

12 c oncept o f the UPS ott-system sales . 

1) Q Please describe the role that Southern pi~ys 

14 in marketing power from Gulf's un its. 

15 A We will have a bulk po wer marketing sales 

16 organizat i on that's a part of southern Company 

17 Services. They are the agent for all of our operating 

18 companies; t hey continually collect data; they 

19 continua lly are aware of the marketplace, what's 

20 available; what the needs are; units o f other system 

21 comp~nies t hat are coming on line; they'll look at the 

22 fuel situa t ion. They are : n continuous contact with 

2) other compa nies out~ide our s ystem, trying to dotermine 

2 4 if a marl<et exists, and, it so, what size of the au:srket: 

25 and what the needs of the mar~et are. 
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1 In the event that tney get a favorable 

2 cont~ct, then they wil l notify the ope r ating compani es. 

3 ThP-y have a t ee: tor the c apacity that's ava i lable. It 

4 may be UPS, it may be Schedule E, it may ba short-term 

5 capacity , a lot of different types of capacity that 

6 would be available. 

7 And in the event we'r~ talking abou t UPS 

B sales, the y will negotiate with the potential purcha ser 

9 to try to focus in on the needs of that purchaser and 

10 then try tc match the capacity that's available dur ing 

11 the time frame at a price that is acceptable fo1 both 

12 parties, so that's 

lJ Q So, in a nutshell, would it be !air t o say 

14 that Southern does almost all of the marketing and 

15 negotiat j ng in marketing power for Gulf --

1 6 A They do a significant amount ot it. However, 

17 they do keep the op~rating companies informed and 

1B up-to-dat e on what is going on, and the operating 

19 companies are signators to the contract, so Southern 

20 does not sig~ for the Company. 

2 ! Q And I would like to refer you to f.xhib it 4 S6 , 

22 specifically Interrogatory 176. These are 

23 interrogatories that were referred to you, 

24 specifically. The question is, "Please descr ibe the 

25 role that Southern plays in marketing power !rom Gulf' s 
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1 un its? " 

2 Answer , " Southt:rn does almost all o! the 

J marketing and negotiations--" I'm sor r y, that 1s not 

4 -- I'm no~ reading directly from the inter r ogatory. 

5 HR . HOLLAND: What interrogatory were you 

6 roforring to? 

7 

8 Q 

HR. PALECKI : 1 will withdraw that quest1on. 

(By Mr. Palecki) What ro•e does Gulf play ln 

9 the marketing ol power from Gulf' s units? 

10 A As I've tr ied to explain ea r lier, we have an 

11 adviso1y and approval ro le in ne g otiating this 

12 contract . We indicate to t hem , to Southern ScrvJces, 

11 our d esire to have capac ity to~ sale, and wi ll act wi t h 

14 them. As I said e arlier , we are r esponsible for 

15 signiny the contracts and, i f necessa r y, o n a 

16 day-to-day basis or week-to-week bas is, or ho wever, 

17 when your negotiatio ns are going on, then we may or may 

18 not be invol ved with a r epresentative. It jus t de,>end:; 

19 un the circums tances. 

20 Q How d oes Gulf decide whether or not to 

21 participate in the u n it power sales ? 

22 A We'll look at our situation, our reserve 

23 situation, to determine if we have capacity that would 

24 be beneficial to our retail ratepayer , f o r us to try to 

25 make UPS sales off-syst em. Our first pr1 ori ty, o t 
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1 course, is to provide reliable service t o o ur retail 

2 customer. 

J And in the event we can do that a nd stil l 

4 benefit them by making unit power sales c ff our system 

5 and relieving them of the respons ibility of c arry1nq 

6 that capacity, then we'll do so, and we' l l so inform 

7 Southern Services of that. 

8 Q Are you aware of a single incidenc e wher e 

9 Sout hern has determine d that Gulf should ma~e unit 

10 power sales a nd they have been o verruled by the Gulf 

11 Company? 

12 

13 

A 

Q 

Not that I can recall . 

Is Mr. Dawson the best person to talk to 

14 regarding Southern's marketing of unit power sales, o r 

15 would you have the same in format ion that he has ? 

16 A Mr. Dawson may be able to help you 1n that 

17 area. He headed th .c area up for a good l o ng pcr1 od o r 

18 ti~e. He now is in the fuel area of the Company, but 

19 he could possibly be able to talk about those with you. 

20 MR. PALECKI : Because we would like t o refer 

21 these questions specifica lly regardi ng Southern ' s 

22 participation in the unit power sales to Mr. Dawson, 1 

23 Jou l d like to ask if we would have the opportun ity to 

24 recall Hr. Parsons on this mater, it Mr. Dawso n 1s 

25 unable to answer th~se questions? 
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HR. HOLLAND: Sure. 

2 HR. PALECKI: We'll go ahead and take, we 

J have specific questions regarding Southern's 

4 participation that we'll refer to Mr. Da~son. 

5 Q (By Hr. Palecld) Mr. Parsons, it Gulf wer e to 

6 recover in base rates the 42 megawatt or Scherer that 

7 was previously dedicated to Gulf States Utilities, 

8 would that mitigate the damages that are being suffered 

9 by Gulf? 

10 A I think you wou ld have to tell me what period 

11 of time you're talking about , what th~ dollar amount 
I 

12 wou ld be; there are a lot of things. I thlnk you'd 

11 have to look at the particular settlement, if there 

14 were to be one. I may not fully underst'lnd you:-

15 quest ion. 

16 Q Well, let me, then, for background purposes, 

17 wha t is the total dmount of the lawsuit against Gulf 

18 Scates? And are there more than one la wsuit? 

19 A It's my recolluction that we have one 

20 countersuit against Gulf States that attempts to 

21 collect amounts owed for a period cf time from the 

22 beginning of the contract up until they were suspended 

2J in Ju ly 1988. 

24 Q l o that brought by Gulf or by The Southern 

25 Company? 
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A That would be The Southern Company with Gu l( 

2 as a party --

And 3 

4 

Q 

A Let me finish, I didn't quite fi,ish there. 

5 There is another part tha~ would take it from July of 

6 '88, where the contracts were susp~nded. Becaus~ up 

7 until that time, up until July ot 1988, we wero 

8 con~inuing to furnish capacity and energy to Gul f 

9 States under the provisions of the contract, even 

10 though for a period of time we were not being paid for 

11 that. 

12 In the contract, from the time of suspension 

13 in July of '88 to the end of the contract in '92, the 

14 countersuit addresses the revenues that would have been 

15 collected during that period of time. And then there 

16 is a item of fraud as part of that which would have 

17 some monetary value. 

18 So I don't know of any one parti c ular d ·) l l ar 

19 figure that I could give you that would indicate what 

20 the countersuit is request ing. 

J! 1 Q Would it be fair to say that this is a 

22 massive lawsu :t that concerns not only Gulf Pow~r dnd 

23 the Southern Compa ny, but Alabama Power and several 

24 other of Souther n's -- would they be subsldiaries or 

25 sister companies, as well as Gul f Power? 
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A Yes, sir. 

0 And the 43 megawatts that we 're re!errtng t o 

!rom Scherer is just a very small percentage of this 

lawcmit, is that correct? 

A The 4 3 megawatts is a port ion o f the t o tal 

sales to Gulf States. If you' 11 hold j ust a minute, 

let me check. Now , we're talking about in what t ime 

frame? That 44 meg3watts changes dur ing the per1 od . 

Let Lle see what amouPt the total sales t o Gulf Staccs 

were. 

lf you're talking about l ~~o . we wer e 

scheduled to sell 44 megawatts ot UPS from Scherer J, 

our portion ot it. The total sales from Southern's 

system was 724 megawatts. So that's the rati o that we 

would be involved in that 

0 Let me ask you, what motivati on w1l l Gulf 

have to continue l"'lrsuing the 44 megawatt portion of 

the default against Gulf States 1f the Conmiss1on 

places the 44 megawatts )n rat e base, and any recovery 

you get is subject to refund t o Gulf's ratepa y e r s? 

A Well, there's a period of time t l1 at I've 

mentioned earlier, from the inception of th e contract 

with Gulf States to the period o f July l s t, 1988, wh tch 

was no~ covered. That was capacity that was fu rnished. 

That is money owed to us from the ~eriod o r J u ly 1988 
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1 until the test year period. That is another peri od o f 

2 time that we wou l d have damages that we're not askir·~ 

3 to recover. 

4 The period of time that would be in confli c t, 

5 it appears to me would be the test year period. And in 

~ any portion of any settlement that is reac hed , if e ver, 

7 would have to be designated for a test year period t o 

8 have a ny ettect o n this particular case. 

9 Q So you're sa~ing that we can trust the 

10 Southern Company to designa te this parti cul~ r portion 

11 of the massive lawsuit to Gul! in the even t there's a 

12 !settlement with the Gul! Stated Company? 

1) A We'd sure expect to get our fa i r share of any 

14 settlement based on a logical reaooning why, based on 

15 the projective sales, our portion of the total sales . 

16 Q Why would Southern do that it this Commisslon 

17 had already awarded tou the amount in rate base ? Would 

18 that make financial sense? 

19 A You're talking a '>Out j ust one year, the t est 

20 year? I think the question --

2 1 Q I was talking about any or the years. 

22 still a small percentage of this total lawsuit, 

2J correct? 

It's 

2 4 A It is, but I'm not the financial w1tness. I 

25 have a problem in se3ing how we c an talk about anything 
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other than the test year . It we were to get Sch erer 

capacity in tho rate base in 1990 , and then through 

settlement have some portion o! the settlement to be 

allocated to '90, that would be one situation. But 

anything prior to 1990, I don't think the retail 

customer has been harmed, in e!!ect. 

Q Nvw, Kr. Parsons, Kr. ScaLJrough testified, 

and I'm just going ~o paraphras~ his testimony, that if 

there were a recovery ot this 44 megawatts !rom Gulf 

States Utilities, t h at Gulf Power's treatment of that 

would be to come back before this Commission with the 

settlement a ward and make tha t amount subject to refund 

to the customers. I! that amount was subject to refund 

by the customers, what financial motivation would 

Sou thern Compa ny have to allocate that 44 megawatts to 

Gulf, rath er t h an to allocate it to Alabama or one of 

the many other par~ies to this lawsuit? 

A It would be done the peoper way that it 

should be done. It would be based on a logical 

reasoning for doing that based on the per~ent o! ~ales 

or percent o! revenues owed Gulf. I muan, I can ' t see 

how anyone would play a ny games in doing that. It 

would have to ue done the right way, and then whatever 

effect that has on the retai l jurisdiction would be 

addressed based on ~hat particular fi gure. 
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Q But there's no lAgally binding obl igation t o 

2 that effect. We would neve to trust the Southern 

J Company on this one, correct? 

4 J think, contractually, we w~uld have a 

5 pretty good argument about what the situation should be 

6 from Cult's utandpoint . As I'vo oaid earliet, the UPS 

7 sales have been m4de in the past, in our vpini on, f or 

B the benefit of the retail ratepayer , and there would be 

9 no reason not to address it any other way. 

10 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me ask a question 

11 here, or actually two. I followed you right up to test 

12 year, and I understand what you're saying about test 
I 

13 lyear. Can I interpret what you're saying th .. r e t o mear. 

14 test year forward. Because doesn't the Scherer 

15 contract, as it originally exisced, did n't it run into 

16 what , ' 9 2? 

17 WITNESS PARSONS : Por Cult States? 

18 COMMISSION~ BEARD: Yes. 

19 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, si r . 

20 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So it would actually be 

21 test year forward? 

22 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, air, that's correct. 

23 COMMIS SIONER BEARD: Any funds associated 

24 with, for example, '91, '92, would also be sub ject to 

25 refund? 
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1 WITNESS PARSONS: That's correct . Th3t's 

2 correct. 

3 COMMISSIONER BEARD: But then would it fol low 

4 that tollo~ing this line of questioning, since you work 

5 with Southern Services , that if in Gulf's perception 

6 Southern Services diu not do i t properly, they would be 

7 -- how should I say this nicely? would they take 

s southern Services to court? 

9 

10 

WITNESS PARSONS: Commissi oner, I have -­

COMMISSIONER BEARD: He said that fa lls undC!r 

11 the "ta t chance" docket. 

12 WITNESS PARSONS: You know, I really have 

1 J trouble understanding why it can't be perceived t hat it 

14 would just be done the correct way. I mean, there a rc 

15 reasons, there would be reasons for doing it, reasons 

16 for allocating the settlement, and I xnow I cannot 

17 foresee any other situation that would not exis t based 

18 on a logic al reason on the contractual requirement.; 

19 that we have with r.ulf States. 

20 COMMI SS IONER BEARD: I just wa n pursui ng the 

2 1 hypothetica l . It struck me as funny, but j ust curious. 

22 Q (By Kr . PalecYi) Hr. Parsons, it 's my 

2J understanding thet as more and more of the capacity o f 

24 Schrere J is dedicated to unit power sales, that less 

25 will be available to serve the terLitorial customers 1n 
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1 the future ye~rs, is that correct? 

2 A Of the existing capacity, if ~ore c apa c ity i s 

3 included in the UPS sales, less o f that c apac ity will 

4 be available for our retail custo~er? 

5 Yes . that's t .he question. 

6 Yea, that's correct. 

7 0 Could you please provide us with a late-filed 

8 exnibit, which shows the appropriate rate base and HOI 

9 adjustments tc phase out 30 megawatts of Sc herer in 

10 r ate base in 19 92, leaving 33 megawatts in rate ba ue; 

11 38 megawatts in 1993, leaving 25 megawatts in rate 

1 2 base; 36 megawatts in 1994, leaving 27 megawatts in 

13 rate base ; 48 megawatts in 19 95, leaving 15 megawatt s 

14 in r·ate base; and 63 megawa t ts in 1996. 

15 In your analysis, please assume tnat 6) 

16 megawatts ot Scherer was included in rate base in 1990 , 

17 and the items listed in Staff's pos1tion to Iss ue 27 

18 are adjusted. Al ~. please inc lude t he appropri a te 

19 adjustment to reflect the diff e renc e i n r e venues fr om 

20 the IIC. And we'd like ':o refer to that as, i n a s hort 

21 title as "A Scherer Phase-Out Schedule." 

22 COMMISSIONER BEARD: For my c uri os ity, r ead 

23 me back those numbers per year on Schere r J. 

2 4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you have i t i n the f o r m 

25 o f s o me sort o f c hart that you c ould j ust gi ve 
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1 Commissioner Beard? Is it •ritten down? 

2 

J narrative. 

4 

5 

6 

7 

6 

9 

KR. PALECKI: We ~ave it i n the form of a 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : That's t ine. 

KR. PALECKI: We'll j ust make a copy o! tt".~t . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Lat e-F!iled Exhibit Sd4. 

(Late-Filed Exhib i t No. 584 1dentif l cd.) 

WITNESS PARSONS: Could • a get a copy, al so? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I wa s going to suggest 

10 you give a copy to the witness so he'll know what you 

11 asked for, for sure . 

12 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Why don't you give the 

lJ witness, too? If you need to c lean i t up, or aJ .ythtng 

14 like that, do so, but at some point give it to htm 

15 before he needs to respond. 

16 COMMISSI ONER BEARD: Mine can be sloppy. 

17 j ust want to l ook at the numbers and the ycara. 

18 KR. PALECKI: Do you need those 1 toms t:'at 

19 are listed in Staff's I ssue 27? 1 th i nk your counsel 

20 could ~Lovide you with those . There's about ten 

21 Mi!!e rent adjustments. 

22 0 (By Hr. Pale~ki) Hr. Parsons, what was the 

23 total system bu!.·n tor coal in the 1984 test year --

2 4 

25 

excuse me, let me rephrase that. 

Was the t otal system burn tor coal to r the 
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1 1984 test year in Docket 840086 based on the number of 

2 kilowatt hours to be generated ln the test year? 

) COM)(ISSIONER EASLEY: Was that docket the 

4 last rate caae? 

5 KR. PALECKI: Yes, that's the last Gulr rate 

6 case. 

7 A I ' m sorry, would you restate your question? 

8 I lost about hal t ot it. 

9 Q Was the total system burn t o r coal for the 

10 1984 teRt year in the last Gulr rate c ase based on ~he 

11 number or kilowatt hours to be generated in the test 

12 year? 

13 

14 

A 

Q 

Yea, I think that's correc t . 

So tha average dai ly burn or coa l is based o n 

1 5 the expected average daily number of kilowatt hour s t o 

16 be generated, correct? 

17 A I th 4 ~k you would take your average !uel 

18 usage during the year and divide it by 365 days to g ive 

19 you the average daily burn. 

20 Q Aro you familiar with the level of f uel 

21 inventory that was approved by the Commission in that 

22 c ase? Specifically , are you familiar with the porti on 

2J o t order No. 14030 whic h indicates that the Comm : ssion -

2 4 approve d methodology resulted in a level of fuel 

25 inventory t o provide !or 107 .5 days bu;n? 
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Yes, sir, I' m familia r . (Paust: ) 

I have another question. I 'd like to get 
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1 

2 

) back t o the Scherer ) iss ue. I t the Commission wa s t ~ 

4 include the 42 or 44 megawatts or Scherer that wa s 

5 prPvi ously dedicated to Gulf Sta tes, cou ld that be 

6 considered to aitigate the damages suffered by Gulf, 

7 and wou l dn't that jeopardize Southern's c hances c t 

8 recovery or damages ? 

9 A I think t hat wou ld have to be a leg a l 

10 question. 

11 MR. HOLLAND: I th ink that is a legal 

12 q uestion and the answer to that question, I think, 

13 could be extremely prejudicial t o our position in the 

14 Gulf States' li tigatio n, and u ltimately t o Florida' s 

15 ratepayer. 

16 CHAI RMAN WILSON : Why don 't y ou move to th e 

17 next question? 

18 

19 Q 

HR. PALF~XI: Al l right. 

(By Hr. Palecki) The f inal issue l'd like t o 

20 refer to is Issue 78, anrl that Js has there been any 

21 double counting of expenses t or services r endered by 

22 Suuthern company Services or EPRI ? To me, it looks 

23 like there is double c ount ing. 

24 Apart from our trusting your representation 

25 that t~ere has not been doubl e counting, can you point 
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1 to any proof that there hasn't been any double c0unt~ng 

2 on this issue? 

3 KR. HOL.LAND: Commissioner, let me obJect to 

4 the characterization made ~here. And I don't think 

5 that the burden is on Gulf Power Company to prove that 

6 t .here has been no double count 1 ng. If there is 

7 evidence to show that there has been double conn t ing, r 

8 think it's incumbent upon Staff, or ~hoever the party 

9 is who is raising the issue of a potent ial double 

10 count, to point that out so that it can be dealt with . 

11 And, to my knowledge, there has been none in this rate 

12 case. 

1) KR. PALECJ<I : I think it wou ld clearly be 

14 Gulf's burden of proof to show there hasn 't been doubl e 

15 counting. There is an appearance of double counting; 

16 the issue has been brought because it is there, and we 

17 would just like to see if there is any doc umentat ion, 

18 apart from representations that there simp ly isn't 

19 double counting. 

20 MR. HOLLAND: Commissi oners, you can't prove 

2 1 a negative. And I don't know -- if someone will ~oint 

22 to i nstances where they think there might have been a 

2J double count, we can deal with that, and , in !act , have 

2 ; l dea l t with it. We did deal with it in the tax rul~ and 

we dealt with it in other places. 
I 

:I 

!I 
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to the posjtions of the parties. OPC takes the 

2 ! position that ~hey cannot 1denti!y any double countb at 

J this tiao, and Staff agrees with that . 

4 CHAIRMAN WILSON: What i osue number 1s that? 

KR. HOLLAND: Issue No. 78. 

6 KR. PALECl<l: I don't think that ou r issue 

7 stdtements or our Starr positions are carved in Rtcne. 

8 The reason we asked the questlon is to see what 

9 informatio~ that the witness can provide us with . And 

10 certainly it wouldn't pre jud ice Gulf i n an) way to 

11 allow the witness to answer that question . 

• 2 Ou r purpose here is t o obtain more 

1) information, and we're giving Gulf toe opportuntty t o 

14 give us more information. 

I 5 CHAIRMAN WILSON: And you've asked whether 

16 there is a document? 

KR. PALECKI: Whether there 1s any 

18 documentation that there hasn't been any double 

19 counting. 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: That woul d demonstrate that 

21 the services rendec ed by scs or EPRJ are not 

22 duplicative. 

2) KR. PALeCKI: Correct. 

24 before the objection the witness wa s ready to provtde 

25 us with an answer. 
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CHAIRMAN WILSON: I think it's D talr 

question. I'm going to o verru l e th e objection. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Well , there's only a coup le 

l
of ways that I can approach the ans wer t o that 

quP.st ion. One would be in the c harges o r Southern 

Compa ny Services, when we recei ve those charges, Lhe 

c harges that flow to Cult Power Company come to us 

based on a work order that has been se t up. 

When we decide that we need ~or k performed by 

Southern Comvany Ser vices, we send t hem a lettur in 

writing explaining t he need tor those services and a 

work order is set up for those charges . 

The pe r son at Cult Power Com~any that is 

responsible for tha t type of work, month 1 y . •1hen these 

bi lls come in from Southern Services, we will rev1ew 

those bills, check for the accuracy t o be sure that 

t hey are doing what we want, and that we' re gctt1ny 

paid tor what they're doing. 

I t you were to suspec t that the work is be1ng 

done fo r EPRI , and being reimbursed by EPRl, tht ~e is 

another work order system that i s set up t hat 

identities t o the Soutrern Company Services empl oy~c 

those tasks that wi l l be reimbursed by EPRI and those 

tasks that will be performed for an operat ing company . 

And when they keep their time, th~y. throug~ the 

FLORIDA PUBLI C SERV I CE COKH ISSION 



1171 

1 billing proce~s. determine what can be reimburs~d by 

2 EPRI and what goes t o the operating companies in 

3 Southern. 

4 It you're addressing the point of perhaps 

5 work being done by EPRI that might also be done by 

6 Southern Services, I think that you have to look at a 

7 subject, such as advanced power plant enhancements . 

8 Let's s~y that the EPRI bud~et, or work, for 1990 

9 indicates an advanced power plant enhancement category . 

10 We might have those charges !rom Southern under the 

~1 same category . You may feel that there would be double 

11 counting there, but the type or wo rk done by EPRI and 

1) by South,rn Services people will be completely 

14 different in that situation. Unless a Southern 

15 Services person is working for EPR1 in this area , then 

16 they will be reimbursed . 

17 

18 

But, tor instance, let me give you just thls 

one example for advance power plant enha~cement~: I l 

19 Southern Services were to chargu work or time to that , 

20 that may be tor assisti ng --well, the object of those 

21 activities would be to develop monitoring and testi,g 

22 programs to optimize boiler combustion effic iency and 

23 reduce over all heat rates at our plants. Thls wi l l 

24 heip us to generate in a more effic ient manner. 

25 Southern Services' duties in those areas 
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2 conduc ting boiler and air heater evaluatl ons; t hey 
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J would assist in the installation and testing of o n-l i ne 

4 coal flow, and other measurement techn i ques; they ma y 

5 do resear c h projects on a individual plant in the 

6 Southern System, and they may evaluate various fuels at 

7 the plants to determine the effec t on c.ombustion and 

8 boiler efficiency. All of those wo·1ld c ome under the 

9 category of that. 

10 EPRI, i n that same category, i t ha s 12 

11 different ~roq•ams under this particular type of 

12 research, and it ranges anywhere from overhead and 

13 underground transmission and distribution sy~tems t o 

14 plant electrical terms and equipment and elec tr ical and 

15 magnetic fields. 

1 6 Examples of the work that EPRI might be rlcl nq 

1 / in this area would be the development of ne w conductor 

18 for low-loss transformer windings; the development o f 

19 po wer system operator trainir ag simulato rs; the 

20 development of combined gene ration and transmission 

2 1 system reliability calculations; work to develo p 

22 equipment and techni~ues to reduce the cos t o f h~ndlLng 

2l undergro und d£st ributio n cable. and i nstalli ng th is 

2 4 c a ble. And then you help to d e velop hardwar e tor 

25 digital protection and control s ystems f er distribution 
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1 substations. 

2 Tho point I'm trying to make is, if you we< e 

3 to look at a category that we may be contributing to 

4 EPRI, at the same time paying Southern under the same 

5 cata~ory, it we have people at Southern that are doing 

6 work tor EPRI in those categories, they will be being 

7 reimbursed through the work order procedure from EPRI 

B and we would not be paying tor it. 

9 I! they are doing work tor us under those 

10 categories, we would pay for it. And the type of work 

11 that EPRI does is focused more toward total utility 

12 natio nal situations. They do have pro)ects on the 

13 individual company properties, but primarily the y are 

14 focused toward the big picture, where Southern 

1 5 Services' i nvolvement would be f o r the Southern System 

16 and i ndividual operating companies. 

17 I don't know whether that helps or not. 

18 That's the best ar wer I've got unless we look at 

19 something more deflnitive. 

20 Q (By Hr. Palecki ) Is there a specif1c 

2 1 individual i n c harge with cross-chec king ~hat ? 

22 A Every individual -- Hr. Colon Lee may hav e so 

2J or 75 work orders i n hts area. Some may be 

24 enginee ring, s o me may be plant-related. The person 

25 that req uested that that work be done from SOllthern 
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Service& writes Soutnern throuqh Hr. Lee. we wil l 

2 r equest the work be done. Then every month ly billing 

3 that comes to us will come to Gult, to Hr. Lee, to the 

4 person who's closest to that particular work f or 

5 har.ds-on observation and approval of the work to be 

6 dono. And then we either approve it or, if there is a 

7 dis=repancy, we get with Southern and get it 

8 strdightonod out. 

9 But there is no o na person, othor than the 

10 per~on that receives the total bill fr cm Southern , 

11 other than t he people in all areas ot the Company, that 

12 are responsible for approving thejr particular portion 

lJ of the work from Southern Services. 

14 Q Well, with that many accounts as ~ou've 

15 referred to, ho~ is it possibly cross-checked or 

16 verit t ed by either Gulf or Southern? 

17 Every account that Southern charges to 1s 

18 assigned to one pf"'• son. And that one person has the 

19 responsibility to check any charges from Southern to 

20 that o ne account. 

21 Q But there is no one person, or ~ ne 

22 department, that will take all of them and determine 

23 whether or not there has been any double counting or 

2 4 

25 

any irr ·•gulari t ies? 

A I think it would be more a ccurate t c let the 
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~erson c losest to the work boing performed to do tr.at. 

I don 't think we have one person , other than someone 

who can c heck the accuracy ot the calculations and all, 

t~ere is no c ne person t~at has knowledge o f all o ! the 

work that Southern would perform for Gul : Power 

Company, and would have an ability to verify tnat ~hat 

work has been done and is properly accounted tor. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I s that a l l subjec t 

u lt imately to the audit procedure? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir . 

KR . PALECKI: Stat! has no further quest1ons. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Why don't we take about a 

ten-cinute break. 

KR. BURGESS: Commissioner, couid I a s k a 

question before we take a break? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : It has t o be asked before 

we take a break, Mr. Burgess . 

MR. BURGESS: Ask whether I c an ask the 

ques tion before we take a break? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Yes. 

I have a s i tuation, I've brought ~r. Ro s e n 

down; he' s currently at our office wai t ing t o testi f y. 

In the int erest of the economics, I was h o~i ng t r q~t 

an idea ot the likelihood of h is being needed befo r~ 

Monday. If he's not needed this week , I' d li ke t o go 
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1 ahead and sond him home on a plane this a fte rnoon. 

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: r can't imagine anybody 

3 want 1ng to miss the opportunity to spend a weeke nd 1 11 

4 Tallahassee . But --

5 MR. BURGESS: I'm sure he does, but w~ don't 

6 ~ant to pay him t o do i t . 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON : I can't see any rea sonable 

8 possibili ty ot getting to him prior t o Mo nday. 

9 ~. BURGESS: Oxay, and we have the other 

10 witnesses, too . 

11 

1 2 tine. 

13 

14 Monday. 

15 

16 stop. 

17 

18 very muc h. 

19 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: So I think that wo uld be 

MR. BURGESS: Thanks. I'll bring h im back on 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: If we get to him, we 'll 

MR. BURGESS : There is an incenti ve. Thanks 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Al l r ight. We'll take a 

20 ten-minute break. 

21 (Brief recess .) 

22 - - -

23 COMMISSIONER GUh~ER : Let's get started . Mr. 

74 Palecki, you were through, were you not? 

25 MR. PALECKI: Yes, I have no further 
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1 questions. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right, 

3 ~ommissioner? 

4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Help me out. Yo•J 

5 all purchase power from Southern Company, sometimes; 

6 somettmoa you oo11 it. 

7 

8 

WI'l'NESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: OKay. When you se 11 

9 power to Southern Company, how are you paid? In other 

10 words , are you paid based on the cost to produce that 

11 power? 

12 WITNESS PARSONS: There are two component s o f 

13 that. One is a capacity payment. In a month whe.·e we 

14 are long and wP're selling to the system, we will sell 

15 t he amount ot megawatts that we need to to equalize the 

16 system reserves . For tha t, ~o·e receive a capacity 

17 payment that is based on the imbedded costs of all of 

18 our fossil units. 

19 

20 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: .)kay. 

WITNESS PARSONS : Absent any UPS. ! t' s just 

21 the capacity that's available on our system . That's 

22 the c apacity part of it. 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: And you sell that t o 

24 Southern Company Services? 

25 WITNESS PARSONS: It just goes to the pool - -
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: OYay. 

WITNESS PARSONS: and the Company t hat is 

s ho rt, you may have two compan i es tha t are l o ng , t hree 

compa nies ~hat a re s hort. It goes, t he l o ng comp~n 1 es 

sel l i nto the poo l at their imbedded c os t . I t 's s ol d 

to the purchasing c ompanies and the n you are 

reimbursed , if you' re a s elling compa ny, you rec ei ve 

your i mbedded cost tor it. It ~oes t o the pool at the 

e nd of the month . SomebOdy has t o pay , somebody h a s t o 

receive. So it's handled by the poo l. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: And if yo u'ru aho rt Dnd 

you're buying, it' s based on the i mbedded cost o f the 

pool? 

WITNESS PARSONS: The average o f wha t has 

been sold to the pool. I! we sell 100 megawatts at ou r 

i mbedded c ost and Alabama sells 100 megawatt s a t the:r 

imbedded cost, and you have three c ompan ies buying, 

they will buy at An average that they buy f rom the 

p ?ol, at that c ost. We will be re i mbursed ou r ful l 

imbedded cost on sales t o the pool. That ' s the 

c apac ity s ide o f it. 

COMMIS SIONER BEARD: Tha t i nc ludes a 

c al cul a tion f o r r e serve ? In other word s , what I'm 

try ing t o get at, let' s say tha t you -- well, I ' m 

t ry i ng t o keo~ th i s i n my t e rms. let' s say that 20 \ 
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1 reserve is the system norm, if you will. 

2 WITNESS PARSONS: All right. 

) COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's ex~ctly equal. 

4 And let's sar that , maybe, you only have 15\ reserves. 

5 But it's a light month. In other words, it ' s April, 

6 for example. And you n~t only -- you don't nc~d any 

7 power other than what you've got. What you're t~lling 

B me is that you're still going to Le ir. and out of the 

9 system, short and long, based on syst em disp8tc h, 

10 right? 

11 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, si r. Let me see i! 

12 can help you. The intercompany/interchange contract 

1) ha s a manual attached to it tha t's filed e very year, 

14 updates all o f the items that the pric ing goes into. 

15 And on a month- by-month basis, t he cont ract will tell 

16 who the s hort companies would ce and who the long 

17 companies will be. 

18 Maint enance schedules have something to d o 

19 with it; loads have some thing to do with i ~ ; and 1n 

20 effect, we could possibly be net for the yea r , a seller 

21 to the pool, but we may be selling 10 months (JUt of th£! 

22 year and purchasing two months out of the year. But 

23 what we purchase is a lot less t han what we sell. So 

24 !or the year, net, we'll be a net purchase --net 

: 5 seller to the poul . 
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This ill'l done on a month-br -month basis. Now, 

in a month where w~ may have 10 megawatts t oo muc h 

above the system average, we would s ell the 10 

megawatts to the po ol. The other compa n i es that wer e 

s hot , that needed 10 megawatts maybe o ne company , 

mayba three, tour compa n i es -- they would pu rr.h~se 

those 10 megawatts in that month trom the pool. And 1 ! 

we were the only seller, they wou ld purc hase a l o ur 

imbedded C<)St. 

COMM ISSIONER BEARD: Now, c hangi ng tho 

subject a little bit, but I'll come oac k because 1 wa nt 

to t ry to understand a relationship. You're a me mber 

of what they call the Operating Committee ? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You're Gulf Power' s 

representative --

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, s ir. 

~OHMISSIONER BEARD: on that . When you 

sit o n that c ommittee, do you s1t a s a re~resentat1ve 

of Gulf Power whose first prior i ty i s interest i n UPS 

s~les, where you have capacity avail a ble from your 

uni t s , or do you -- for examp l e, yo u s it down a nd you 

s ay , "Wel l , I've g o t ~ome c apacity from Schere r 3 and 

Da n i e ls 1 and 2, and that's my f irst p rior i t y . " 

And the Al a ba ma g uy si tP down a nd says, 
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2 Mississippi says Dan~els 1 and 2 . and Georgia says 

) Scherers 1 thru 4. 

~ or do you all sit as a quote/unquote, 

1181 

5 "looking from the system," and kind of divorced from 

6 your role in Gulf Power? Am I mak:ng some sense? 

7 WITNESS PARSONS: Let me, I think there ~ay 

a be some contusion relat i ve to the UPS sales and the 

9 intercompany Interchange contract. They are two 

10 different concepts. 

11 

J 2 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand that. 

WITNESS PARSONS: The Operating Commlttee 

13 my responsibility as a Gulf Power representative is t J 

14 ensure we have sufficient capacity to serve our load in 

15 the Gulf Power Company. We go through a planning 

16 process, all the companies do, t o assure that they all 

17 have the capacity to serve the loads on their 

J8 territorial systems. 

J9 Then our planning departme~ts come together 

20 as a group, and try to maximize the efficiency or that 

21 capacity that's a vailable, total s ystem c&pacity, 

22 teking into consideration the individual company ~ecd s , 

23 thelr construction plans, and so forth. We will make a 

2o decitiion to build generation based on our own 

25 customers' needs. 
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1 All righ t . The Operating Ccmmittee 

2 administers the contracts, the intercompany interchang e 

3 contract. And depending on what you ha ve on i'Our 

4 system determines what f lows back and forth. And WP 

S will look at provisi ons o f the contract, make a ny 

6 changes -- which are very infrequent -- in that. 

7 That's the IIC, the intercompany interchange 

8 contract that operates absent any UPS, that is j ust the 

9 way it operates in trying to equalize reserves a nd do 

10 lonq-ta rm planning. We also, one o r our 

11 responsibilities is to l ook at the total generation 

12 ex~ansion plan tor the entire system, so thu t we can 

13 kind of look at the reserve levels. And if a company 

14 is sayi ng , " I don't need capacity until the year 2000, " 

15 yet they're dragging pretty much on reserves, from now 

16 until then, we havto to talk about that t o be sure that 

17 all of us carry our responsibilities because there are 

18 some t imes when we lean Jn the pool, some times wh en 

19 other companies lean on the pool. 

20 All right. To look tnen beyond the 

21 responsibilities of the Operating Committee t o ~he UPS 

22 si.tuation 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Don't you all have to 

24 a pprove UPS contracts? 

25 WITNESS PA~SONS: Yes, sir, we ~o. 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, go ahead. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Each ot the operating 

3 companies will sign the UPS contract. 
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4 To address that situation , I wil l have some 

5 reel for the capacity -- and this is looking at the 

6 entire system reserves, knowing which units, it ~e have 

7 some high-pri cecl capacity and there are some UPS eales 

8 out there, t~en I'm going to be ~ry i ng co sell my high 

9 priced capacity through the UPS concept, which relieves 

10 my retail customers of that responsibility. And 

11 vice-versa, everybody is do ing the same thing. 

12 What we try to do, as a system, is to sell 

13 the highest p~iced capacity off o~r system, through 

14 UPS, and still maintain the proper re liab ili ty to our 

15 r etail customers . 

16 And absent a ny·thing else, if you could alway~> 

17 sell the highest priced capacity off the system, that' s 

18 what you would do. But you've got other factors 

19 involved. You've got what the purchaser is willing to 

20 buy; you've got reserve situations that you have to be 

21 concerned ~ith . Are we, depending on the ci rcumstances 

22 one company may net be allowed -- even though they've 

23 got all or the high-priced stuff, they may not be 

24 allowed to sell all of their capacity while the others 

25 have to support them, unless the c ircumstanc es are such 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSI CN 



1 

2 

) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1) 

14 

1 5 

) 6 

1 7 

lB 

19 

20 

21 

22 

L) 

• 24 

25 

that it's in tl•e best interests or the cus t omers. 

So, it's kind of a negotiated thing. 

llB4 

The first intent -- two intents. One, t0 

take care or our retail customer, first . second, to 

try to maximize -- or min imize the cost to them while 

maximizing the revenues that co~e into the system. So, 

it's kind of a combination deal whore you l ook at i t 

and just try to do the best you c.sn i11 docid ing which 

units are going to be sold. 

And you don't do this i n a vacuum. Bec ause 

the purchasers pretty well know what your s ituat ion i s , 

they know the capacity availabl e, and they may not be 

willing to just take the high-pri c ed megawatts o ff your 

system. They may wants a little p iece o f your h igr 

price, but they may want a little piece of your next 

highest price, and so forth. 7 hat's why you see some 

o f these units coming in and out o f contract dur ing the 

period of time. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It you , let's say tn 

your specific case, you've got Dan i el and you've got 

Sch erer out there . And in t ho past, at least, there' s 

been some megawatts sold bo~h of t hem UPS. Let's say 

-- I guess I got the impression that it I am Gulf 

Sta~es and I contract for 6J megawatts of Scherer, as 

an example, okay7 And at that same ti~e. perhaps tn 
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1 thi s part icula ~ scenar io, I'm lony in the poo l, l'm a 

2 net seller, okay? Now, Gulf States is going to be 

3 purchasing 63 megawatts of Plant Scherer at Plant 

4 Scherer's c~pacity coot, correct? 

5 

6 

WITN ESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: And you're going to be 

7 gett ing pa i d tor the Da n i el capacity th~t you're 

8 putting into the pool at your total ~verage fossi l fuel 

9 imbedded cost, corr ect? 

10 WITN ESS PARSONS: If, if I'm l ong and have 

11 both Dan iel and Scherer capaci ty available? 

12 

13 
I 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We ll, let's, yeah , let 's 

take a speci fi c example . Let me dig back, I thi n~ we 

14 can probably find it here. 

15 WITNESS PARSONS: Let me say one thing, t o 

: 6 see if this clears out. If you make a Schere r sale t0 

17 Gulf States, through UPS, b) megawatts o n ly, that 63 

18 megawatts comes out of our c apacit[ equa lizat ion, w~ 

19 don't have that ability t o equalt ze . Gulf St a tes pays 

20 us the inc rementa l cost of that 6) me~awatts. 

2 1 COMMISSIONER BEARD: So they're yoing to p ay 

22 you e xactly what they're being paid? 

23 WI TNESS PARSONS: Are we talklnq about Gulf 

24 State s and a ~PS sale? 

25 COKH TSSIONER BEARD: Gulf ~tates -- Je ll, 
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1 Southern Company Serv ices is actually doing the sale, 

2 the deal with Gul! States? 

) WITNESS PARSONS: Well, tho contract has all 

4 the operating companies in southern Services as 

5 signatories to that. So, it we make a sale this month; 

6 if Gulf States is buying 100 megawatts from the 

7 Southern System, 60 megawatts is coming from Gulf and 

8 40 is coming !rom somebody else , the 60 megawatts wnuld 

9 be reimbursed to us at the incremental rate. The othP~ 

10 40 megawatts Gult States would pay Cor their 

11 incremental rate. 

12 And it we had some additional Scherer that we 

13 ~ere selling to the poo l , as part o r being long, that 

14 would go i nto our total. That incremental cost would 

15 go in and average with t h e Daniel, with t he Crist, w1th 

lb the Smith and the Schol~, and we would come up with an 

17 imbedded cost per kilowatt month that we would sell to 

18 our operating ~ompany members , that they would buy fro~ 

19 us at an imbedded cost, rather tha n the Incremental 

20 cost tor Scherer. 

2 1 COMM ISSIONER BEARD: But the UPS portion of 

22 that, you're telling me, if T understand it correctly, 

2) Gulf States would be purchasing that at the incremental 

24 capac1ty cost from Southern Services 

25 (Simultaneous conversation.) 
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WITNESS PARSONS: They pay Southern; Southern 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: With you all as 

4 signato1 1 ~•. and they pay you the exac t s~me amount ? 

5 

6 

7 througt. ? 

8 

9 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes , sir. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: It flows straight 

l<'l'I'NESS PARSONS : Yes, sir. (Pause) 

coHHl SS IONER BEARD: Okay. Then i n the '84 

10 rate caso wo had 270 megawatts o f P lant Dantel 

11 approved, I• t hat righ t , I think, and t ha t left 2 4 5 --

12 

1) 

1 4 

WJ'I'Nt-:SS PARSONS: Approved f o r -­

COHHI SS IONER BEARD: - - f o r ra t e base . 

WJ'I'Ni!SS PARSONS: Let me check j ust a minute, 

l 5 CommissioncH· . 

1 6 

1 7 

COHM ISSlONER BEARD: Okay. (Pause) 

W!'I'Nr.DS PARSONS: Okay. You r quest i o n 

18 addresses tho nmo unt o f capacity that we had s o ld 

19 through UPSl 

20 COHMl tl:l!ONER BEARD: No . I th ink o r iginal ly 

21 stated in t.ho ·u• rate c a se, th is Commiss i o n approved 

22 270 megawat t • o t Plant O ... niel to be included in the 

<.J rate base, and thn t netted out and left 2 4 5 megawatt s 

2 4 for something •l•o· In this case, 1 think UPS 1s what 

25 was going on. 
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WITNESS PARSONS : Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Oxay. 

WITUESS PARSONS: Approx iloa te 1 y, it's 

1188 

4 between 242 and 245, its depends on what the capa~ility 

5 to the unit was. 

6 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. And then in this 

7 rate case you're asking to move that remaining 245 

8 megawatts i nto rate base . In other words, to move all 

9 of the Pl~nt Daniel into rate base for this rate case. 

10 WITNESS PARSCNS: Yes, sir . Lo t me correc t 

11 one thing. The sales we were making off-system at that 

12 time were 239 megawatt s. We had 270 in our rate c~se 

13 1n 1984. 

14 

15 

COY-MISSIONER: Right. Okay. 

WITNESS PARSONS: 270 was in the rate base. 

16 Now, what was your next question, I'm sorry? 

17 COKHISS!ONER BEARD: Then you're moving all, 

18 i! approved, you wou 1 l move the rest of Plant Daniel, 

19 your part ot Plant Daniel, into rate base? 

20 

21 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. When you move dll 

22 o! P lant Daniel into rate base, let's assume that 

23 occurred effective 1-1-90; in 1982, you run a contract 

24 and you were to s~ll 200 megawatts of Plant Daniel UPS, 

?5 how is that treated? How does that work? 
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1 WITNESS PARSONS: Probably not be treated 

2 very favorably by my other operating companies, because 

J 

4 

5 

they would probably have some capaci ty th~ t was a t a 

'much h1gher price than the Daniel c apac!ty. But 

assuming that, taking your assumption that the Da n iel 

6 capaci ty was the capacity to be sold in 1992. What 

7 level ~id you say? 2007 

8 COMMISSIONEh BEARD: Oh, it doesn't matt 3r. 

9 Ona , 10 , 20, 100 . I'm 1110re interested in the theory of 

10 how you t reat that, how tho dollars fl ow. 

11 WITNESS PARSONS: The Danie l capacity would 

12 be sold to a purchaser off-system, 100 megawatts at the 

13 then incremental c ost of Danie l. They would b~ b i lled 

14 by Southern Services. They pay Southe rn Servic~s. 

J S ~outhern Services flows the money back to Gulf ! o r that 

16 100 megawatts of Daniel UPS capaci ty i n that year. 

l 7 COHMISSI O"'ER BEARD: In thi s instance, the 

18 revenues would flow above the line because all o f it 1s 

19 in rate base? 

20 WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir. That is 1n a 

21 different jurisdicti on , the PERC j ur l sdiction . And 

22 maybe I'm getting into an area now that Hr . Scarbrough 

23 nee ds to address. But t he revenues, when you say 

24 " above the line, " it would not be the retai 1 

25 jurisdiction. 
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1 COMMISSIONER BEARD : Well, now, i f you have 

2 got all of Plant Daniel in rate base, and Plant Daniel 

is being -- that's in the rates that w~'ve approved , 

4 okay? But then you s ell some X number of meg awatts 

S off-system through UPS sales, a nd those revenues are 

6 r ece ived back, you're telling me they wou l dn ' t go back 

7 to compensate the ratepayers for what they've already 

8 p a id for? 

9 WITUESS PARSONS : I r ea 11 y think t hat Mr 

10 Scarbrough needs to discuss the s urveillance report a11d 

11 l how that is handled on a month-by-month basis, with a 

12 !transaction like that. 

13 COMMI SSIONER BEARD : Okay, that's f i ne . 

14 Okay. 

15 Have you had a chance, by a ny c ha nce, to look 

16 at all at the Dalton deposit i on? 

17 WITNESS PARSONS: Dawson de~osition? 

1 8 COHMISSIO,•ER BEARD: Is 1t Dawson ? Dawson ! 

19 I' m sorry. Dawson , yes . Are you f amiliar with it at 

20 a ll? 

21 WITNESS PARSONS : I've looked at some pages. 

22 I d un't think I've looked at the e nt i re d eposition. 

2J COMM ISSIONER BEARD: Okay . Wel l, I may be 

24 askl , g the wrong person the wrong question on part of 

25 this anyway. To the extent t h at Mr. Scarbrough would 
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talk about how the dollar s flow, th is may or may not be 

2 your question. 

3 He had in his depositio~, I think it's on 

4 Page somewhere around Page 80, 79 to 81, he r e ferred 

5 to a Late-fi led Deposition Exhibit No . five, which 

6 Counse l for Gul! Power was ki nd enough to s upply me. 

7 And in there were two sheets ot paper, a c tua lly, that 

8 were refer r ed to a s -- let me !ind i t, I g o t t he stack 

9 somewhere here -- referred to as "M inimum new sourco 

1 0 capa c ity available f or '89 through '92." And the next 

11 sheet was , "Maximum new source c apac ity available for 

12 ' 8 9 to ' 9 5 . " 

13 Would you be t he person to talk t o f rom the 

14 Company on that? Obviously, Hr . Ddwson is who I would 

15 talk to from Southern Company Services, but I just need 

16 to ~now who I'd talk to about that document ? 

l 7 WITNESS PARSONS: I'll try to answer your 

18 questions. 

19 COMM ISSIONER B£ARD : Have you got a copy o t 

20 that late-fil ~d? 

2 1 WITNESS PARSONS : Yes , Hi r, 1 have that in 

22 front of me . 

23 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let ' s qo to the maxtmum 

24 a vailable, 1! we can, first. 

25 HR. PARSONS: Yes , sir. 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: If I understand this, i n 

2 reading the testimony associated with that, there's the 

3 possibility in the upcoming years that, for e xample, 

4 and let'& take the year '92, that if Mr. Dawson cou ld 

5 get you all's agreement he would be susceptible to 

6 selling as much as 257, plus 257 mogawatts ot Daniel 1 

7 and Daniel 2? ~~at's t hat, 51 4 megawatts; i .e. , 

8 potentially he would sell all of Daniels 1 and 2 UPS? 

9 

10 

WITNESS PARSONS: r think this is a 

mischaracterization . I thin~ what thiB shows is the 

11 NSPS, the new source performance standard capacity, 

12 that is not, during this time period , sold under UPS. 

13 But this doesn't mean that we've got this much NSPS 

14 capacity that we would be wi lling to sell in the uni t 

15 po·~er sales concept. 

16 

17 

1 8 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, let' s back up then . 

WITNESS PARSONS: I don't believe. 

COMMISS IONER BEARD: Let's go to the page 

19 before that, because I tried to re late these two. Thdt 

;>O says "Minimum new source capacity available for '89 t o 

21 '92." I just happened to choose ' 92 bec ause there wa s 

22 an overlap there. And that: is , In fairnetfs, Ja nuar'y t o 

2 J May . 

24 Daniel - - hang o n a second. We 'd better ba c k 

25 up to ~ago 1 that's attached to that. You've got t ha t. 
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1 The f irst sentence s ays -- this ti tled "UPS Avail able 

2 to Potential Purchasers ' 89 t o '95." "The attached 

3 tables show new source performance standard gPnerating 

4 units avai iuble to Southern Companies for s~ 1e to 

5 thi r d-party utilities , including estimated capacity 

6 c harge and energy c h arge associated with each of such 

7 units. " 

8 Table 1 displays 1000 megawatts of capacity 

9 tha t is available for sale during ' 92 , o r th rough '92 , 

10 and, obviously, the other one shows ranging from Just 

11 srort of 3000 to short ot 4000 megawatts. That's the 

12 max £mum. What I'm trying t o -- I quesL we can d o this 

13 one of two ways. If you th i nk that that's not wha t 

14 this says -- and perhaps I should wa it on Hr. Dawson, 

15 let ~im tell me, and then I can come ba c k to you on 

16 rebuttal and ask you Gulf' s posit ion. 

17 WITNESS PARSON~: Let me address that , and 

18 then it it doesn't satisfy you, we' ll go fur ther. What 

19 I see from this table, and Mr. Dawson c an tell you what 

20 it is , our primary concept of UPS initi J lly was that 

21 all of these units that were brought on beginning in 

22 the early -- in the late ' 70s and going through Hiller 

2 J 4, which would be '91, are what wa consider NSPS units, 

2 4 high capitdl coot units, the newest units on our 

25 system. And as our load proJe c tions continue to 
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1 decline, theoe might have been ~enefi c ial to our retail 

2 customers t o be able to make thes e sales. 

J I thi nk wha t th is table says is there a ~e 

4 contra cts out there that cover certdin amounts o r the 

5 NSPS o r new source performance standard units. Those 

6 units not ut~er contract are l isted here. 

7 Now, if you were to come to Gulf Pow~r and say 

8 to me, "Are you willing to sell all 51 5 megawatts of 

9 your Plant Scherer capacity in 1992 . " I would ha ve to 

10 a ay, "What does the market l ook like? " What is the --

11 "What is the alternat i ve capacity available ! or me to 

1 ? meet my territoria l loads?" 1 think t h is just 

13 ident i ties that special category o ! c apaci ty, anC he , 

14 or Southern Services marketing group would no t ha ve 

15 c arte blanc he authority to go out and make these sales 

16 without looking at the situation, l ook ing at the 

17 amount, looking at the replacement power and all. 

18 

19 point. 

20 

COHM ISS I O,.t:R BEARD: I tt.ink he makes that. 

MR. HOLLAND Excuse me, Commissio ner . Just 

21 for t he record, he s a id 5 15 megawatts of Pl3nt Scherer. 

22 

2J 

2< 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD : Scherer? It ' s Danie l . 

WITNESS PARSON~: Daniel. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: He and I are 

25 communicating. 
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1 MR. HOLLAND : I know, but just -- for the 

2 record. 

J COMMISSIONER BEARD: I guess what this says to 

4 me is it says that based on projections of ne~ds, 

5 you're willing to sell -- i! I read thls cor~ectly, and 

6 Mr. Dawson can correct me, Southern Services is willing 

7 to sell on-system somewhere between 1000 and in ' 9 2 

8 it would be about 3000 megawatt-s UPS. That's your 

9 estimate on the ranges. And that kind of marries up 

10 with his testimony where he said to our attorney, as a 

11 matter or tact, when she was about to contract with h im 

12 for 700 megawatts, and he was going to stop the 

13 deposition t hen and go write tho contract. so it 

14 sounds to me like he was fairly confid~nt that he could 

15 convince you all on 1000 megawatts without even 

16 blinking , type thing . 

17 WITNESS P~SONS: Again, it would all depend, 

18 ?ottom line, on the benefit to the retail customer and 

19 whether or not -- whether a replacement capacity is 

20 available, at what price, what the reliability of 1t is 

21 and whether or not it would be beneficial for our 

22 customers. That woula be the decision tree we would go 

2) throug~ to determine whether or not we would allow any 

24 of our capacity to sell, and they d o not do that unless 

25 i t is approved hy the individual operating compa ny. 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: Are you avare of whether 

2 or not Southern Company vould be, at least f rom their 

3 perspective, might be villing to sell some of this 

4 capacity i n the '95-plus time frame and then replace it 

5 by building peaking capacity? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, I think, again, 

7 you'd have t ~ look at the length of the sales and 

8 location of t he sales, the price that you could get, 

9 and vhat the replacemont cost of capacity would be. 

10 All of those are issues that ve address e very time, and 

11 under favorable circumstances tor all parties, our 

12 customers, c ur stockholders, ve vould possibly do that. 

1 3 COt~ISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I~ c an get you t o 

14 look just briefly at Exhibit No. 70, that's that 

15 revised one, 1 think you all handed out this morning. 

16 It's the one that shovs Gul!, Southern, with UPS, 

17 without UPS . 

18 

19 

WITNESS PARS0':S: No. 7 ? 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Yes, s 1r, lt ' s the 

20 revised No. 7. You had the 7 in your test i mony a nd you 

2 1 handed out the revised copy, I think this morning. 

22 (Pause) 

23 I'd say ve're ha ving a power surge ott UPS 

24 sales into that clock. 

25 f i rst, let me ask you j ust out o f c uri osity, 
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l what has ~~used this r evision? Is it -- you've got the 

2 same -- at least you've got the same 149 megawatts of 

l peak •onth UPS sales . I 'm l ooking at 1990 as a 

4 comparison , tor e xample. 

5 Wi TNESS PARSONS: The rate case tiling had a 

6 provious g~nerat ion expansion plan. When we filed in 

7 December we we re operat ing under '89 -- whatever the 

B number is. On J~nuary the 15th , we approved a new 

9 generation expansion plan whic h updated the system load 

10 throughout the entire system, as well a s Gu l f , whi c h 

11 caus~d -- 0ur demand went down a little bit, our 

12 projec ted demand to1· '90, and that' s what caused ou r· 

13 reserves to go up from what they were. 

14 COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Okay, now, the Gult 19 ?0 

15 column, 25.5\ with UPS. I'm assumi ng that mea ns with 

16 the 14 9 megawatts ot UPS? 

17 

18 

WITNESS PARSONS: That' s c orrect . 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: If that were to go away 

19 for whatever reason, then your res erves would be .> 4 .1 .' 

20 

2 1 

Wi r NESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And as long r 1 you 

22 stay in thP 23 to 25t range you're considered to bo ~ 

23 target? 

2 4 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes , sir, that is a ra n JO 

25 that the r,ommission Staff has agreed with us in tho 
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past that i s acceptable tor planning purposes, and one 

2 in which we have used up to that po i nt. 

) COHMIS~IONER BEARD : I! you're at the very 

4 a ctually , I guess a half percent out o! tha t range, 

5 v hi c h is not necessarily relevant, it you're at t he t op 

6 end of that, ~hot means that somebody is -- altho ugh 

7 und erstand you all are the smaller company, with the 

8 exception of Savannah, that means that somebody has got 

9 to be below Southern Company's 20\. 

10 

ll 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Does that mean the othe r 

12 states generally don't use a 20 to 25\ range? 

1 3 WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir, thi s j ust means 

14 that the planning process is working there. Thi s :s 

15 the first year in several years that we've been abo•.te 

16 the system reserves with the planning process t he way 

17 it is, where you caL•IOt build just the bl ock o t load 

18 th6t you need to stay around the 20 to 25\. 

19 I think in my sum~ary this morning, I 

20 ind icated in 1988 our reserves were, I thlnk , 3 . 0\. 

21 i'ou will -- during the period or time when you add ne w 

22 generation, usually you will go above t ho s ystem 

23 average, and then as your loao continues t o grow, you 

24 will drop bel ow the system average, and someone else 

25 wil l i nstall g ene r ation , and it's j ust an ongoing 
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process, and t ha t is the -- one of the bene f ltB u! the 

2 join~ planning that we do with tne system, in that we 

J minimize, hopefully, construct ion costs and still 

4 ~ainta in an adequate reliabil1ty. 

5 COMMI SS I ONER BEARD : Movement upward is 

6 stairstep, while movement downwa rd is more o f a ~radual 

7 c urve ? 

8 WI TNESS PARSONS Yes , str. ES f>ecia lly i! 

9 you've ge-t. a company as s mal l a s Gulr wller e to get i nt o 

10 an ~fficient unit such as a Scherer unit o r s uch a s a 

11 Da n iel un it , if we were just t o match our load growth 

12 t o a block of load, you'd be looking at a 50, 

l J 75-megawatt unit, but by getting i nto an e ffi c ient , 

14 larger unit, long-run it saves the custome r money, 

1 5 long-run it's more efficient, but yo u d o jump above the 

16 s ys tem reserves. 

17 COMM ISSIONER BEARD: That 25 . 5 \ , at Gulf, you 

18 have in 1990, t hat i ncludes the add itional 2 4 5 

19 megawatts of Daniel and the additi o nal 6) megawatts o ! 

20 Scherer? 

21 

22 

WIT~ESS PARSONS : Yes , sir. 

COMMI SS IONER BEARr: If you d i dn't have t he 61 

2J megawatts of Scherer in t here, what d oes that do to 

24 

25 

that percentage? 

WITNESS PARSONS: In 1990? 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yos, sir. 

WITNESS PhRSONS: The 25.5\ would go to 21.9\ 

without the 63 megawatts of Scherer, 21.9\. 

COMMiSSIONER BEARD: Which is getting you more 

towards the bottom end of the range that you would be 

feeling is appropriate? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. Well, when you 

say "appropriate," you know, it's nard to focus in on 

just any ono ye~r. And because of all of the thinys 

that can happen in a year, long-term, that's why we usc 

a 20 to 25•. Sometimes the Southern Syotem reserves 

will bP. up near 24, 25\. Th is year thoy just happen to 

be down near 20. They will vary also. We don't always 

just maintain the 20\ low end. The range is 20 to 25 \. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Is Mr . Scarbro~gh on 

before or after you on rebutta l? Do you know? 

WITNESS PARSONS: After me. 

COMM TSSIONER BEARD: But you're not q~ tng to 

leave? 

WITNESS PARSONS: I may need to go out and buy 

a ticket it sounds like . No, sir, I'll be hera if you 

need me. 

COMMISSION~q BEARD: Because 1 think he's g ot 

to answer some questions before I c an get everywhete I 

want to go. Let me just switch thdn. On that same 
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1 exhibit, when you say, "excludes pur~hascd power." 

2 What do you mean specificaly? Pur chased from the 

3 system or what? 

4 WITNESS PARSONS: The purchased power that 

1201 

5 this is referring to is what I've called Schedule E, 

6 aome in tho paot where ~e're making recallable salea 

7 off the system. we use that capacity to r.alc ulate our 

B reserve level because it is av~ilable 1! we need it 

9 dur ing p&ak periods of time. 

10 

11 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

WITNESS PARSONS: It should probably say, 

12 "exc ludes purchased power sold off-system." 

13 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. I think on the 

14 Hearing Exhibit 85, if I can find it, you all handed 

15 that out, I think, in that sta<·l< t:oday. I've got it 

16 somewhere in this desk. Okay, that's the one that 

17 refers to the Living Lakes allocation tor 1990 I 

18 think it's in someone's testimony you talk about Living 

19 Lakes. And you all's case that's just actually the 

20 substation associated with that. Is that you that 

21 talked about that? 

22 WITNESS PARSON~ : No, sir. Living Lakes IS an 

23 organization. 

24 COMMISSIONER BEARD: There's cost assoc ia ted 

25 and allocated as a result --
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WITNESS PARSONS: You're thinking aoout llli'lybe 

2 Leisure Lakes? 

) COMMISSIONER BEARD: Leisure Lakes, I'm sorry. 

4 You're right, I messed up. Neve r mind. Not like 

5 Paradise Lakes, no. I saw "living" a nd thought 

6 " leisure." I'm sorry. 

7 But t he Leisure Lakes Subdivision, there was a 

8 ques tlon in there about the dollars associ ated with 

9 that, and my understanding wa s that was supposcdl) with 

10 just the substation, Green-somthing s ubs tatiou? r s 

11 that somebody else's testimony? 

12 WITNESS PARSONS : Green Head , I believe that's 

13 Charl i e Jordon. Kr . Jordon is prepared to address 

14 that. 

1 5 COMMI SS IONER BEARD: Leisure Lakes, Jo r do n, 

16 okay. We're getting there. 

17 Okay. And the one that clear ly got dropped t o 

18 you by somebody else was that Audit Disclosure No. 7 

19 dealing with the Caryville site? 

20 

2 1 

WITNESS PARSONS : All r ight, sir. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: And I 've actual ly go t 

22 both ot them, and I'm going to try to use the right 

2J one , whi c h is the one that s in this rate case. We 

24 originally approved, in the last rate case, 1!:>00 ac res 

25 for Caryvil le, is that correct, rate base treatment? 
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WITNESS PARSONS: 1500 acres? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: 1500 acres. Plant heldF 

for future use? 

WITNE~S PARSONS: Let me ~heck that, please. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Or that's what was sited. 

The site was certified to include 1500 acres, I believe 

is the way it is. 

WITNESS PARSONS: The site current ly includes, 

I think , 2,058 acres . I'm having trouble with the 

1500. 

COMMI SS I ONER BEARD: What I'm saying here , and 

this is from last year's Audit Disclosur& No . 7. I say 

"last year's," the rate case that was filed and not 

finished. It says, and this is you all's comment , 

"Thi~ site was initially certified to include 1500 

acres." Am I to understand there 's been another 

certification that has added acreage to that? 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir . I think probably 

at the time the certification took place we had 1, 500 

acres, but that now, the acreage there is a little ove r 

2,000 I think, 2,058. 

COMMISSIONER BEAPO : So the fact you had 

cPrtification of 1.~00 acres if you add another 

thousa nd acres, did that automatically become certified 

as well? 
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WITNESS PARSONS: Th e certification actually 

2 covers the megawatt capacity on the site, and the s1te 

J was certified tcr 3,000 mega•atts o f generating 

4 capacity, and I don't think it was limite~ to 1 ,500 

5 acres in land area. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Commissioner, before 

7 you leave that area - - go ahead. 

8 L~KHISSIONER EASLEY : Just for information, 

9 am I to gather that as long as you'v~ gotten 

10 certification for t he megawatts, you could go up in 

11 acreage, you probably could not go down? Would that be 

12 kind o! a minimum consideration? 

1J WITNESS PARSONS: I really c ouldn't cee a 

14 situation where we would go down . But --

15 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, I mean as tar 's 

16 having to go back to recertification, the assumpti o~ is 

1~ you're not going to have any less than what was 

18 certified? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Right. 19 

20 

2 1 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hr. Parsons, just in a 

22 clarification, in the last case didn't we find 

23 were two elements about Caryville, if I rec all 

24 correctly. The site was about 2,000 acres 

25 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 
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1 COMMISSI ONER GUNTER: - - and there wa s a 

2 request in the last rate case !or - - as I recall, abo11t 

3 $2 mil lion to expand the site by 1 ,000 acres. Wasn'~ 

4 i '.: about 2,000 a cres? You had about an additional 

5 t housand a c rus. 

6 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes , sir. We felt liKe we 

7 needed 3,000 a c res beca use the origina l ce r tification, 

8 even though it was !or 3,000 megawatts on tho ai te, we 

9 had planne d tor two 500-megawatt units. With the new 

10 design we ~ere anticipating 800-moqawatt units with 

11 scrubbers, and we felt that we would need additional 

12 land. Engineering Staff indicated that , and so the 

13 request was to allow us to, as land came on the m~rKet 

14 at a q ood price, purchase that up to 3,000 acres, and I 

15 thinK we had some budgeted amounts in there t ~tal , 

16 about a million, but so much per year. 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTEF: As I recall, and you 

18 all could help me, but as I recall, you had asked f o r 

19 about $2 million to add 1,000 acres, ir I rer.all in the 

20 laot case. But the Commission said because your 

21 Generation Expa nsion Pl an -- as I recall now, it' s been 

22 a wh ile ago a nd there 's been one or two ca ces we've sat 

2J on sinc e then . But as I recall, the dec isi o n of the 

24 Commission at that time was because your Generatio n 

25 Expans i on Plan had not identified a p l ant t o uti l i ze 
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WITNESS PARSONS: I think that's correc t . 

COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Okay. I was trytns t o 

clarify that. 

WITNESS PARSONS: That was the add i t ional 

purchase. Your comments were about the additional 

purchase. You did not allow that additional pur~hase, 

which ve st1ll think we need for the bene! it of tht! 

customers. 

COKHISSrONER B£ARD: The subae rv1 ce 

investigation at the Caryv i lle site, that was performed 

when? 

WITNESS PARSONS: That was done pr ior to 

certification ot the site. It's a geo l ogical study 

that you have to perform to assure that tho land will 

support the weight and the facilities that would be 

installed there. And those -- the output from those 

studies are still go~·, they will be utilized in the 

design ot foundation and machines there. So that is 

just a part or the cert ification proc ess and the study 

that went on to determine that the Ca ryville site was a 

good site for a generating plant. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: What issue wa s that ? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: J5. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 35. Okay, thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: And that subsurface 

study was performed on 1500 acr~s, 3,000 acres? Is it 

good for the southeastern United States? You know, 

~here does it stop? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Be 1500 acres. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: So lhe addition nf 

another approximately 1500 acres doesn't impact that 

subsurface study. 

WI TNE3S PARSONS: Well, this would be in the 

area where -- the initial 1500 acres would be in the 

area where the original plant would be installed, all 

ct the heavy equipment, but because of the fact that we 

have moved from a nonsc rub unit to a scrub unit, ycu've 

got additional limestone storage; you've got sludge 

storage; you've got larger units. When we went to the 

800 megawatt units, you're probably going to have a 

larger coal pile. So the additional land would be not 

affected by the subsurface study because it's still 

good for the area where you are. You pr0bably wou l d 

have to do some addit i o nal studies to determine the 

Axact location that you would use for the additi onal 

storage facilities and al J, but it is still good !or 

the original site. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You wouldn't have to 
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1 have environmental impact associated with the 

2 additional 1500 acres? I know that's not part o r 

3 subsurface study, but I guess I had assumed the 

4 subsurface study would do more than j ust weight ~ nd 

5 c ompac t and those things. It would be l ook i ng at the 

6 pote.l~ ial examina t i on or the acqui!er, tho se kind of 

7 things. That doesn't do that? 

B WITNESS PARSONS: If we substantially change 

9 anything that's included in our certification appro val, 

10 we would havo to go back through an environmental 

11 process. The site is certified. Wi t h any additional 

12 usage of the land, I suspect the environmental peo ple 

13 would be involved t o some extent. 

14 COMMISS IONER BEARD: The addition o f 1 5v0 

1 5 acres to that site might be one !actor that would caus~ 

16 them to want to go back and loox at it a g ain? 

1 7 

! B 

WITNESS PARSONS; Cou l d pos sibly d o s o, y es. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD : Cert i f icatio n 16 g ood 

19 tor your and my lif~~ime7 

20 WITNESS PARSONS: Certifi c at i on wa s good 

21 initially tor 15 years from the time the site was 

22 c ertified, which would have been up through 1991. We 

23 had conversation with DER last year-- if you'll wa il 

2 4 

25 

j us t a mi nute I'll get yo~ the spec if ic dates. ( Pause ) 

We began i n September o f last yea r talk i ng 
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with DER about the site at Caryv i lle and have just 

recently received a lette r from them that's from Mr. 

Oven, who is the Administra tor of Siting Coordination 

Section that indicates that the site will be utilized 

there. Unless someone petitions for an abandonment o! 

the site , they have no intention to do t hat. I mean , 

DER has cert ified the site and say that it will be 

good, although if there are any addi tional changes, 

significant changes, that we would n~ed to be in 

contact wi th t hem and, ot course, they indicate that 

a ny regulatory requir ements would have to be met at the 

time also . 

COMMI SS ION ER BEARD : I f anyone petitions to 

the abandonment of the site, is that "anyone" anyone 

besides Gulf Power? I n other words, the Oke t enokee 

envi ronmental group petitions, does tha t raise the 

issue? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMI SS IONER BEARD: The reason 1 ask th ~ t. 

over in my neck of t he woods, t~ey tried to put a 

hazardous waste a un it that would burn hazardous 

w~ste, and I never realized there were that many 

env i ronmentalists in downtown Raiford as I saw when 

they tried to do that . I was just curious. 

WITNESS PARSONS : There are provisions for 
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1 third-party intervention. 

2 

) 

4 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON : That means that 

5 certification continues until someone --

6 ftiTNESS PARSONS: It i s my understsandlnq 

1 2 10 

7 that it would continue unless someone peti t ions t or a 

8 hearing to - -

9 CHAIRMAN WI LSON: Decertify. 

10 WITNESS PARSONS: -- decort i !y or c ause 

11 abandonment vf the site. (Pause) 

12 Let me add one thlng to what I've said. 

13 I think if we begin construction -- I mean, 

14 we can't j ust automati c ally go out and start doing 

15 something on the site. think we get back in touch 

16 with DER at that point to discuss i t with them, but tne 

17 site is still certified for the plant. They )U&t wa nt 

1B to be updated o n what the plans are. 

19 COMMI SS IONER BEARD: Are there any areas o f 

20 this J ,OOO acres that would be termed "wetlands " ? 

21 

22 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Were there wutlands in 

2J the original 1500 acres? 

2 4 WITNESS PARSONS. We ll, at the time the site 

25 was certified, I do n't bel i eve the wetlands' 
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In th~t 2,000 a cres or 

2 3,000 acres, part of the site would be used for 

3 ins•Jlation purposes; that is a reason t or qetti ng the 

4 acreage that we do. And whether it would be wetlan~s 

5 or forests o r anything else, there will be some areas 

6 th3t would not be usable from a standpoint ot stor1ng 

7 a s h or coal, or something like that, but would be a 

8 part ot the necessary land of t he site and insul~tion 

9 from the publ ic . 

10 

11 

12 

13 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Barrier or buffer. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. That's the word 

I was looking !or I a ppreciate it. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. Yeah. That's all 

1 4 I've got for now. 

15 

16 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Questions, Commissioners? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I've go t one or two . 

17 I guess you're Leroy from yesterday, the day 

18 ?etore yesterday? 

19 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, but I have to say 

20 Leroy don't always want the ball. (LAsughter) 

2 1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. Hr. 

22 Parsons, are you the right person to talk about the 

2J construction costs of Plt~t Scherer? 

24 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, I'll answer all that I 

25 can in that area. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. Now I want 

to lay aside the value or your costs or whatever. I'm 

interested -- not like Kr. Scarorough, and I 

understand, you know, he gets very vociferous . With 

his pasc heart problem, I wouldn't push \ t because I 

wouldn't want him to have a heart attack up here. 

I ' m not questioning the cost that you all had 

at t his time. I'm not questioning the value or the 

plant toda~· · Hy quest ions hav~ to do with the 

construction coat of the fac ility. I want to keep it 

in that context. 

WITNESS PARSONS: All right, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In an abundanc e of 

f airness to everybody when we had the tdx sa~ings 

docket, I want to build a little scenario how we got 

there. 

When the Generation Expansion Plan came t u 

l ight of when plants -- an exhibit that wa s provided by 

Gulf in that proceeding, there was an exhibit whl C'l 

~howed the construction time, beg i n construc ti o n and on 

line of plants primarily out of the state, it was o 

Southern Company deal, where you all kind of have o ur 

~ generation expar.sion plAn together. .And I saw ho w long 

it had taken to build some of those plants on that 

,exh l bit . If anybody is interested in it, I can run 
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1 down to ~Y office and get a copy of it - · of the 

2 Generation E"Xp3nsion Plan that was provided in that 

J annual planning hearing docket where you all had a 

4 docket and everybody else had one. 

5 I called Georgia and got a copy of a 

6 Retrospective Audit Report that was done for the 

1 2 1 ) 

7 Georgia Commission. And in that tax docket prov1ded a 

B copy to your counsel, Public Counsel and the Stat!, and 

9 my fellow colleagues . And as I run down through -- and 

10 I'm going to limit my conversation to Exhibit 1-2, 

11 Pages 1, 2 and 3, just a c hronological history ot the 

12 major decisions that took place in the construction o f 

1J Scherer 3 . 

14 At what point -- do you have any exceptions 

15 --to begin with, do you have any exceptions to Page 1, 

16 2 and J of the chronology that's put forth? 

) 7 

18 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir, I don't think s o . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hr. Chairman, can we 

19 give this an exhibi _ number? 

20 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Sure. It woul d be Exhibit 

21 No. 585. 

22 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. We'l l 

23 identify this as Exhibit 585, because it may have soma 

24 further d iscussion. 

25 (Exhibit No. 585 marked for idenl l fication. ) 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Do you have any 

2 objections or do you find anything glaringly wronq with 

J Page 1, 2, or 3 a L tar as the chronology? 

4 

5 

WITNESS PARSONS: No , sir. 

CO~ISSIONER GUNT~: Would it be corre c t 

6 that the first plant expenditure report was issued i n 

7 October of 1975? 

B 

9 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COHMI SS lONER GUNTER: t;ow, what do you think 

10 t hat would include? Would that be all the capitalized 

11 labor that went i n the activities f r om '74 through 

12 October o f '75? 

1) WITNESS PARSONS: That would be a budget It em 

14 that would describe the project, describe the est ' mat ed 

1; cost o! the project , a nd that wou lj be approved by the 

16 management of Georgia Power. 

17 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: We ll, let me ask you. 

18 So that's ~ort of a planning doc ument in Oc tober of 

19 '75, is that right? 

20 

21 

WITNESS PARSON S: Yes, sir . 

MR. PALECKI: Commissioner, I believe that 

22 the exhibit that just was introduced is already in the 

23 record at 465. 

24 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 46 5 . That's thi S 

25 audit? 
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MR. PALECXI: The Retrospective Audit Report 

2 for Plant Scherer Uni ts 3 and 4 by O'Brien-Kreizberq 

J ar.d Assoc iates . 

4 

5 

6 number? 

7 

8 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay, fine . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What is that exhibit 

KR. PALECKI: 465. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Al l right. So we' 1 • 

9 withdraw 585 as an exhibit. 

10 COMMIS SIONER GUNTER: And just make sure we 

11 have it as Exhibit 465. 

12 (Exhibit No. 585 withdrawn . ) 

1 3 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: So that October ' 75 lS 

14 I've got to get my thinking ~ex again. That's sort 

15 of a planning document for approval about what they aro 

16 going to do, right? 

17 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, that would be my 

18 understanding. It's for budget purposes t o g o f orward 

19 with. 

20 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: O~ay. It seems rather 

21 odd, and I'm just trying to understand now the 

22 chronology that took place. It seems rather odd that 

23 you would begin to sell partial ownership in a pldnt 

24 that you didn't taave approval to go forward on. It 

25 would seem rather odd to issue purc hase orders with 
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1 Combustion Engineering tor boilers in General electric 

2 !or turbines that you didn't have approval tor the 

3 project to go forward with . I don't understand your 

4 understanding of wha t the first plant expenditure 

5 report is. 

6 Because 10 months prior to that, you had 

7 begun to sell partial ownership of something, it your 

8 underotanding is correct, you would have begun co sell 

9 something which you didn't have approval to do. And r 

10 would th ink that would violate some :aw somewhere, if 

11 you're selling something you don't have and don't avon 

12 have approval to do. 

13 In addition, in 1974, they had already 

14 ini tia ted use of comp•1ter ized scheduling to do the 

15 task. Do you understand my concern? 

16 

17 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, I think I do . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, could it be 

18 possibly that this planned expenditure report woul d be 

19 a document which would, in tact, do what it ~ounds like 

20 it does, to say, "To date, this 1s how much money we 

21 have spent on this project, how much we have obligated " ? 

22 WITNESS PARSONS : Well, the need tor the 

23 plant was i dentified earl ' er, and land had been 

24 purchased !or the units. one thing that may have come 

25 into this situation was the !act that Plant Scherer 
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1 Unit 1 was originallr a part o f Plant Wansley. The rE" 

2 were tour units pla~~ed tor construction at Plant 

3 Wansley. Units 1 and 2 were constructed; but bec ause 

4 of the environmental concerns, it wa s found that the 

5 environment around Wansley could not stan:j two more 

6 units. So Plant Wansley 3 and 4 then became Scherer I 

7 and 2, ~ith 3 and 4 to come on l ater. 

8 You have a good question; but my response 

9 would be that, in my mind , t ry ing to rationalize your 

10 quea tio n, I would think that perhaps the approval f o r 

11 Wans ley 3 and 4 may have already prec eded this, and 

12 lth is became t he off icial document i n vc tober o t '75 
' 

13 that i dentif i ed it as Scherer dt this location . And 

14 that document would ha ve the cos t o f the unit and 

15 substation and associated ~quipment at that t ime. 

16 COMMISS IONER GUNTER: All right. Wou ld you 

17 agree with me, though, that there had been money spent 

18 by somebody as ear ly as 1984 at the beginning of the 

19 const ruction o f thi s plant? 

2 :l WITNESS PARSONS : 19 '7 4 ? 

21 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Yeah. 

22 WITNESS PARSONS : Well, !rom t he stand point 

23 o f land and the stan-:lpoint of engineering cost, I ... ·ou ld 

24 have to agree that probably some money has been s pent . 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. So you 
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lbegin -- you capitalize all that eng i neering, do n't 

2 you? All the design work and whatever ? 

) WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's all cap\tali7.ed? 

5 WITNF.SS PARSONS: Yes, Pir. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And the effort g oing to 

7 se l l pieces or it, and the people that are putt1ng --

8 obligat ing money to issue purchase orders . Purchase 

9 oroer s ~re kind o! contracts, are they not? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

11 COMMISSION".:R GUNTER: Wh e n you're buying 

12 boilers, it's not like one o! those boilers down f rom 

13 Wa lmart. 

14 WITNESS PARSONS: That's true. 

1 ~ COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And the gene rators. So 

1 6 you'r~ obligating money, and you're spending money, and 

17 a ll t hat money is capita 1 i zed, is it not ? 

18 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

19 COMMISSI0~ER GUNTER: All right. So, the~ 

20 you move down to November the 4th -- auspi ~ i ous day, 

21 happen!> to be the day of f!IY b i rth, certai n ly not in 

22 1975, ttough. Georgia Power placed a hold on the 

23 contract an1 the holds were to be in effect until mid 

24 to la t e ' 76. Is that what that says? 

25 WITNE~S VARSONS: Yes, sir . 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All r ight . And then 

2 thert was a pl~nning and cost organization created 1n 

J '76. And then '77, there was a purc hase order plac e d 

4 with s omebody t o erect a chimney and metal liner. 

5 And as you go through this, I'm not going to 

6 take ·.he time t o go through each one ot these 

7 indiv.dual itoma, but can you tell at what point was 

8 ground scratched? Do you know when you first began t o 

9 s cratl'h the ground tor Schen~r J? 

10 WITNESS PARSONS : As tar as scratchi ng the 

11 around, I would say t h&r e were construction permits 

12 issued , I think, in 19 77, by the Envtronmental 

13 Protec~ i on Division. I th ink the date that you wou ld 

14 have s ~arted boiler house caisaon cons truction was in 

1S 1979, maybe January o f 1979. 

1 6 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: What does that mean? 

17 roes that mean it I go out here and 1 get my 

18 bulldoze r s, and I level the ground, and they start 

19 forming up and 1..he~; .night pour the little buildi:1g 

20 that's going to be the construction building, pour the 

2 1 slab for that and go for"'a :-d, is that the point that 

22 you're talking about? 

23 WITNESS PARSONS: Well, this was a major, the 

2 ' bo1ler house caisson is a ma j or piece ot construction; 

2~ and that'• when they began to dig into the g r ound and 
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to get t he construction started for the unit. 

2 

::; piece? 

4 

5 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is that the first 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, I th1nk so. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. So they 

6 would have been signing contracts, with your 

1220 

7 representation, they would hav~ been signing ccntrac ts 

8 t wo years in advance for c hi mney construction, f o r 

9 labor, tho~e other things, two years 1n advanc e of 

10 act ual beginning construc tion, is that right? 

ll WITNESS PARSONS : Yes, sir, they could have 

12 been. 

1 3 COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: I s that a standard 

14 constr uctior. methodology, that you go have those I inds 

15 of time delays? 

16 WITNESS PARSONS: Mr . Guntet, I think you 

17 have to look in the time frame that we were talklnq 

18 about there. We, I think, earlier testimo ny I've 

19 i ndicated that we had two Daniel units, fou r Scherer 

20 units, and four Miller units . Our load growth on the 

21 system and at Gulf Power Company was somt:~whcre between 

22 7 and 11 \ in the ear l y '70s, when we were looking t o 

21 the future --

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: J understand. That's 

the reason I said on the front end, Hr. Parsons. I'm 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SER"ICE COKMI SSIOtl 



1221 

not -- the only thing I'm trying to do, is to tlnd out 

2 what happened. Not why, not talking about the cost, 

3 not talking about value, nothing else. Just want t o 

4 understand what happened. 

5 You k~ow, I read through, extensively, an 

6 evaluation ot why Vogtle ended up costing $8,000 , 

7 $8,800 a kW or something like that, 8,500. 

8 

9 point. 

10 

WITNESS PARSONS: But let me make one other 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : And there was a lot of 

11 that same rationale. 

12 WITNESS PARSONS: I don't want to delay you, 

1) le~ me make one other point. But at that period of 

14 time, generdtors and boilers were be1ng constructed 

15 very tast, and you had to get in line with the 

16 manufacturers to be sure that you had the equ1pment 

17 when necessary. And so that may be some o f the reasons 

18 that these dates, as far as the -- we may have made a 

19 contract with a boiler vendor at a site unspeci ti ~d. 

20 but just to get into the construction cyc le of trying 

21 to get the boiler out the front end. That could be 

22 done. 

23 

2 4 thingG 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, and one or the 

I wish you had read this very ca refully 

25 before you just made that last piece, because the tirst 
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indication on boilers, tor instance, that there was any 

activity since November of 1975 was in 1983, when the 

contract waa renegotiated to furnish and erect the 

b~ilers. And it came on in 1987. 

they were on commercial in ~987 . 

You know, that'( 

So, there was a several-year hiatus that, 1! 

you take this and you can't find anything terribly 

wrong ~ith it, it would indicate that from Nove~ber of 

'75 until November o! '8J , which ia a •• oight-yoar time 

period, that you weren't in a pecking order, you 

weren 't in a queue to get boilers, because you had a 

renegotia~ion. I'm going to give you an opportunity on 

~ latA-tiled exhibit to demonstrate what, in eftect, 

occurred. But I'm trying to u nderstand. 

And let's just ki nd of ease on down through 

here. Because in 1977 you had a purchase order t o 

erect a cooling tower, but we didn't start construc t ion 

until '79. Originally, at least in '78 -- prior t o 

'78, it had ~n operational date, a commercial date, <! 

' 84. And in '78, it was to be '8 j. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And l understand that's 

a danger that happened ar0•Jnd the country , you delayed 

plants because the 1emand didn't come on. All o f a 

sudden the Arlan Scarbroughs of the world wer e telling 
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1 you, "Oh , my God, the ca r-ry i ng cost of that money is 

2 killing us." You know, tinlsh the thing so that you 

3 ~ouldn't have ultimately com~ up with the horror 

4 stories that we have ar-ound the country. 

5 We go into DeceAber of '78, and we are stil l 

6 looking at a commer cial operation date ot January o( 

7 I 85 . 

8 

9 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISS IONER GUNTER: One of the things I'd 

10 like to see , and whether you're the right guy or not, 

11 would like to see dollars put, cumulative dollars, put 

12 with each o ne ct the dates on an annual basis, what the 

AFUDC rate was and whether whose AFUDC rate that wa s 

14 that was used to capitalize th0se. 

15 

16 

17 

o r it it was CWIP, i t you've got CWIP fr om 

Georgia, whatever the a.mount. was. If it was CWIP, lt' s 

o ne treatment; it it's AFUDC, it's another. from I c;,74, 

18 which is shown i n this chronological history, so tha t 

19 we can get some idea of the cost to construct th i.· 

20 facility as shown on this c hrono l ogy, Exhibit 1-2 o ! 

2 l 46 5, on Pages 1, 2 a nd 3. 

22 Ca n you all do that for me? 

2 3 WITNESS PARS~NS: Yes, sir. But when you sa y 

24 the cost ot thi~ facility, we have that. We know what 

:.:5 we spent on 

FLORIDA PUBLI C S EkVICE COKHISS IO~ 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

• 13 

1 ·; 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

74 

25 

1224 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No, you know what you 

spent but I need to find out the carrying c ost ot 

money tor a facility that's identified on a c hrono logy, 

as shown here by an outsid~ audit agency, that took 13 

years from the first place they picked it up unt1 ! it 

was constructed. When normal, you know, I'm going to 

ask you for another item or two. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Can I make a g~neral 

comment en this? 

CHAI RMAN WILSON : Do you want a late-filed? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I need a late-riled 

exhibit on this . 

WITnESS PARSONS: Can I make a general 

comment on that last state~ent? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yes. 

WITNESS PARSONS: 1\..s I stated earlier, the 

Scherer 1, 2, 3 and 4 were what is called slido-along 

units. They were units that were going t o be des igned 

the same. Under ~he Clean Air 1\.~t of 1970 . whi c h 

changed drastically what was required by utilities in 

building and constructing generating uni ts relative t o 

the environment, we had the choice of ei~her building 

l e w sulfut coal units or units requiring scrubber&. 

Because of the tec hnology vf the scr~bbers 

and the evalua~ ion, we felt that -- the system felt 
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1 that the low sulfur coal units would be more efficient 

2 and, in the long run, cheaper for our customers. 

J At the same time, this law requ ired that, t o 

~ meet the standards so that you did not have to install 

5 scrubber•, you had to maintain construct i?n in a 

6 certain period. 

7 We had two th ings happen ing to us. we were 

8 trying to maintain a construction schedule that ~oulo 

9 meet the r~quirements of the f e deral &aw that would let 

10 u s build these units without scrubbers, because we fe lt 

11 like that was the best for our customers . At the same 

12 

1) 

14 

15 

16 

I 
time , we were louking at a tremendous load decline and 

trying t o balance those t~o so that we did not bu1l d 

them ahead of schedule before our customers neede~ 

them. 

So we had two things that we were trying t o 

17 balance. And some of these de l ays we re based, 

18 primarily, on the fact that we were trying t o mainta 1n 

19 ~ schedule that would keep them qualif ied to be 

20 nonsc rub units. 

2 1 The last point I want to make i n that 

22 argument is that when we got i nvo lved in the project. 

2 3 they were-- as I quottsd a letter earlier thia mo r n 1ng 

2 4 -- when Hr. Addison wrote the letter to Geo rgia 

25 indicating that we were interested in Scherer J and 4, 
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1 they were on an '87-'89 time !ramo. So that it did 

2 come on line !rom the time we got involved in it; lt 

J came on linG on schedule when we thought it would from 

4 the t ime we got into the projec t. 

5 COMK!SSIONER GUNTER: Again, J said I wasn 't 

6 looking at valuo. I just want to know what happened 

7 and what the coat was. Por instance, you get -- you 

8 know, it you go through here, like we talked about 

9 1977, to begin construction at some point in time, you 

10 issued a purchase order to construct a natural draft 

11 cooling tower . That was in September or '77. 

12 J n 1980, sometime i n 1980, you go t a hold put 

13 on that purchase order. In September o f 1982, you 

14 renegotiated that contract. 

15 There's a whole lot about here that leaves 

16 some questions. Like, for instance , in that late-fi led 

17 exhibit, anyplace that you had a renegotiation, I want 

18 to know what the cost of rengegotiatinq that cont r act 

19 was, because that fiqures into the ~ost o! Scnere r J 's 

20 conbtruction, because all those costs were Cdpitalized. 

21 And there are three tha t I can identity : One, 

22 t he cooling towers; two, the boilers; three, the 

2J generators, and that was Research Cottrell, ~ombust1on 

24 Engineering, who was it, General Electric . And I don't 

25 kno~ if there were others, but if there were, ~hat I 
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need to understand -- and I'm just trying to unde~stand 

what happened. Because if you scratched the ground in 

1979 for a 1987 in-service date, you had put the 

cooling tower on hold after you had bugun construction, 

and a two-to three-year time period you negotiated and 

got them going again. 

There are things about here I don't 

understand, Mr. Parsons, I just d on't understand. And 

I need to understand what the costs, whatever, what the 

those delays costs and carrying costs and what 

renegotiation of those contracts were. 

WITNESS PARSONS: We can give you that. 

still have to go back to my point. I don't mean to be 

~rgumentative, but when we got into the project, t hi s 

was a scheduJe that was ongoing, and the bottom line, 

we, I think, testified before this Commission that we 

were --would save some $350 million with the 

comparison of the Scherer capacity versus the Caryville 

capacity, and then a~~empt to build these units still 

maintaining that we could meet a schedule thd t would 

not require scrubbers. These changes were necessary so 

that the units were not brought on line pri0r to being 

need<.d 

by our 

whtat the load forecast indicated wet·e needed 

by Georgia and Gulf's customers. But we can 

fu~nish that to you, but, you know, when we got into 
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1 the project as tar as Gulf's c once rned , everything wa s 

2 met the way we !elt it would be !rom the time w~ got 

3 i n. 

4 COKMISSIONER GUNTER: I haven 't said a word 

5 about knocking Gulf . In here where you sa id "$ 350 

6 mil l ion," it they had just gone and built it you 

7 know, we g ot a company in this state that built a 

8 nuclear plant in 59 months. They were horribly 

9 ovl!rbudgeted . It wasn't a catastrophi c budget. Thoy 

10 bu i lt ~t !or someth ing less than $1, 800 a kW. We got 

11 e xperience around t he s tate, St. Johns, Big Bend. some 

1 2 o! the other ones, bu il t in €0 months, from the dat~ o f 

1) star t o! construction. And : •m nut finding fault 1 'm 

14 just saying you have to unders tand where I 'm f r om i s 

15 I've got to understand what tha t cost is , and the LO~ t 

1 6 that you know, you brought i t ill, hell, that' s 

17 I'm not d iscussing that r ight now. I have t o 

18 understand how the costs were arrived at ! o r Scherer 3 

19 And that' s the ~ ~ ly thing I' m ask ing yo u to help me 

20 with . 

21 WITNESS PARSONS All right, sir, we can do 

22 that for you. And my last po i n t I 'd like to make ts 

2 J that we s til l 

? 4 COMMI SSI ONER GUNTER: It ' s not falling o n 

2 5 d eaf ears. I know what you're saying . What you 're 
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talking about, the dilemma that occurred in the early 

2 '80s where capacity i n this country was in an 

3 overcapacity situation and everybody was saying, "Oh, 

( Jesus Christ, what are we going to do now ? " But still, 

5 I've got to understand what these delays coat. 

6 Let me ask you one other thing. 

7 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Do you want a late-filed 

8 exhibit on that? 

9 

10 

11 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Yeah, that was 585. 

(Late-F iled Exhibit No 585 identif i ed.) 

WITNESS PARSONS: Before you l e ave that, · dr 

12 I refer you to one other point? 

lJ 

14 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Sure. 

WITNESS PARSONS: In Section 12 of that audlt 

1 5 that you have, which involves the Kennedy 4 Associ ates 

16 review of the Georgia Power planning proc ess, 1! 1 

1 7 could refer you to Page 7. 

18 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I don't have i t a ll. 

19 I pulled off -- when I made a - - so you r Counsel 

20 yesterday would get some ide3 where we were, l told hi m 

2 1 I was going to limit my question i ng to Page 1, 2 , and 

22 J , and pulled off the rest ot it a nd threw it awa y . 

23 

24 

Wl'J~ESS P,..RSONS: All nqht, si r. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let me ask you o nP 

25 other quest i on a bout Scherer J a nd the n we're go i ng t o 
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take a little break , I think. 

I thought -- let me just run throuqh thP. 

chronology because a lot o! discussion has come up. 

12JO 

I thought Scherer J ca me -- Scherer J and 4, 

at the time . came - - you all were under -- not unoer 

construction , bu t you committed a lot or bucks. And it 

was going to cost you somewhere in the ncighbrohood, 

the first t ime we heard about it, you all thought 

somewhere in the neighbo rhood of SJ O mil li on to get out 

or that construction , and demonstrated to us that you 

could buy into Scherer J and 4 cheaper. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Caryville . 

COHMlSSIONER GUNTER: Catyville, could buy 

into Scherer cheaper. Ultimately that cost c ame d own 

somewhere in the ne ighborhood or $16 million or s o . 

WI TNESS PARSONS: About 10.5. 

COMMI SSION ER GUNTER: Okay , so it c~mc down 

even further, those cancellation costs. But, dur1nq 

that time perio~ there was even a magazine art icle that 

talked about the possibility of Scherer J and 4 not 

being bu ilt. So we really held you all's feet in the 

fire i n o rder to held that $10.5 million hamme r o ve r 

your head saying, "I! you back out or this , you 're 

g oi ng to 'eat it.'" Is t hat right ? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 
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1 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: So when you all came to 

2 us to talk to us about Scherer 4, wasn't ther~ a 

J discuss ion at that time -- and I have not gone back anJ 

4 review~d that record, but I may have to. Wasn't there 

5 a discussion at that time that Scherer 4 was going t o 

6 Not that it was more economical or wha t 

7 wasn't there discussion that Scherer 4 

8 may, in !act, not be built? Is my memory wrong about 

9 that? 

10 WITNESS PARSONS: In a hearing before the 

11 Commissinn? 

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: When we let you all out 

13 of Scherer 4. Wasn't there a thought at one time --

14 I'm not finding fault, I'm just trying to see i f my 

15 recollection is right or not . 

16 WITNESS PARSONS: Let me see it I can go 

17 through -- I think we had a hear ing ask i ng you to let 

18 us cancel Caryville and get into the Sc herer capac1ty. 

19 COMHISSI0~ER Gv~TER: Yeah. 

20 WITNESS PARSONS: As a result of t he gave 

2 1 vibes we got rrom that, we indicated to Georgia that we 

22 were interested in purchasing i nto Scherer 3 and 4. rn 

23 this hearing you i ndicated t o us that i f we're going t v 

24 have to consummate the aeal, you 're going to ho ld th~se 

25 cancellation ~osts for refund, subj ect to refund, 
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2 

J 

4 

delay. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: The FERC appt ov~l 

I recall that. 

WITNESS PARSONS : Yes, sir. And we went 

12 32 

S through two or thr6e rate cases still not being able to 

6 connummato the deal from the standpoint ot things 

7 c hanging. There was some delay i n the SEC. And 

B eventually there was a hearing that wont back to t he 

9 fir~t order where you put the " subject to refund." The 

10 Staff recommended that becA use o r our d ecline i n the 

11 load gro~h. it appeared that it was a good decis ~ Jn, 

12 they recommended to the Commission that the open doc ke t 

13 referenc ing the "subject to refund" provision can be 

14 closed. And it was closed . But then in tha~ same 

15 year, we did close the deal o n Schere r J. 

16 But I don' t re~ember coming to you all and 

17 talking about having t o cancel Sch~rer 4. think we 

18 might have done it i nformally, but I don't remember --

19 COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: We took action at an 

20 Agenda Conference, if I recall . 

21 WITNESS PARSONS: We can check a nd see. 

22 just don't recall. 

2) Cl~I~ WILSON: Let's take a ten-minute 

24 break . 

25 (Brief recess . } 
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Tape 117, witness Parsons. 

COMMISS IONER GUNTER : All right. Let' s get 

started. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Kr. Parsons, 1n the 

Generation Expans ion Plan, that's done Southern Company 

total. 

WITNESS Initially done at the operating 

company to determine our own need and then go to the 

system and jointly plan from that point on. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: In other words, you 

look at what your future demand wi ll oe, what your 

project demand will be and then you back up and all of 

you get together, i s that right? 

WITNESS Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is tha t the point that 

you -- J don't -~ ..lite know how t o ask this. If }'OIJ r 

generation expansion plan stays on schedule, then you 

all -- that's when you get ~o this sharing, th is equal 

I sags of where if you've got )0\ and average is 20 or 

whateve r, then you get paid that differential for your 

excess capac ity you have on your system as it r elates 

to the total Southern Compa ny s ystem, right? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMHlSSlON 



• 

1 II 

12)4 

WITNESS Yes, sir. 

2 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Now where in you always 

J generation expansion plan do cogeneration& fit in the 

4 Southern Company' s system? As far as capacity goes ? 

5 How are they treated as far as capocity of that plant 

6 ln proccso? 

B 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

l B 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

WITNESS At the prese nt time the system will 

addreEs the cogenerativn from the standpoi nt that if we 

have cogeneration on our system, and it nf fccts the 

load of our customers, then, of course, it benefi ~ s us 

during peale period in the tact we don't have to ser· ·e 

it. 

We've taken a position t hat because we'r e no t 

I in a gene~ation requirement tnat we look at the 

cogeneratlon situation, but until we get to the po lnt 

1 of having to need additional capacity, the coger.erati Jn 
I 

I is addressed through the load side of the busine~s and 

I if a c ustomer 

COMMIS~ION£R GUNTER: How do you mean througn 

the load side o f the business ? 

WITNESS It JUSt reduces the load on peak, 

so that w don't have to use capacity on our dystcm t o 

serve that cogeneration load at ~ak per ' od. 

COMHISSIO~ER GUNTER: Well, doe s that mcdn 

that in the c apacity considerations, for instance, if 
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y o u had 2,000 megawa tt s and somebod y came i n a nd t hey 

2 were ( a /an ) 200 mugawatt coqenerator o r 2 0 megawatt 

3 c og !nera tor , either o ne , does that af f ect that c apacity 

4 e q ua l I s ags th roughout the Southern Company? 

WITNESS I don't believe at the pres ent t ime 

6 and t his may be better addrossod t o Mr . Ho well -- I 

7 d o 't believe at t he present time we ha ve any 

a coqener ation credits in the i ntercompa ny inte r cha ng e 

9 c ontrac t where we're a c tually g1vcn c redi t f o r 

10 cogenera t ion being on one of the system Compa ny ' s 

~ 1 sites . I may be wrong o n that , and pe rhaps he wo u l d t d 

12 the better one to talk . 

lJ COMMI SS I ONER GUNTER: All right. But 

1 4 ph i los ophic a l ly what would be wrong ? And I 'm j ust 

15 havlng to get philosoph ical now a nd theoreti c a l a 

:6 : ittle b i t, but under standard otter contract t ha t we 

17 have i n the s t ate o f Flor i da , wh ich a c ogenerat o r 1n 

18 o rder t o r eceive ca paci t y a nd energy paymen t s, t hey've 

19 g ot t o a c t like, smell like, f eel like a baseload un1t 

20 t hey ha ve to run 70 \ of the timP., and most coal 

21 ba se l oad un i t s d o n ' t run 70\ of t he ti me o n a lJ month 

22 rol ling a~erage . You l ook a t t he GP I P and see t hat the 

2J majority o t them don't. 

24 What'r.. wrong wi th countlng that as capaclti· 

25 on y0ur system? I mean what would be ~ronq 
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theoretically or philosophically, what wc uld be wro ng 

with counting ~hem as capacity on your system? 

WITNESS Well, that's one way to do it. You 

could county it as c apacity, but on the other hand if 

that custom~r is a cogenerator and h~ carries his l o a1 

during peak pe= i od and you don't have to serve that 

load during your peak period, then --

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: You're looking at the 

cogenerator -- and I interrupted you and exc use me . but 

you ' re looking at it as a self-service coqenerator and 

l 'm looking at 1 as net sel l er to your s)sLem. If the y 

are a net seller to your system you have more energy o n 

your system available for sale. 

WITNESS Yes, sir . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Now that's where we 're 

talk ing by one another a llttle b it. You were looktng 

at an Air Products Monsanto or somebody but : wa s 

saying Charlie Jones comes in here and he' s going to 

make -- assume you nave a big bottling compa ny big need 

for that dry ice picks off the Cu 2 off the ba c k s1de 

and goes into that busineus in your area so he u s e s 

that excess capacity to sell under your system . In 

thone circumstance where he has the perfo rmanc e 

cri teria of a baseload unit on a lJ month r olling 

~verage, what is wrong with counting that ca paCity ln 
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2 understand thDt. 

123 7 

) WITNESS I believe the procedure wou ld be 

4 the operating company that ha s that <TEU-CS> would 

5 carry that t o the opera t ing committee. We would 

6 compare the chcracteristics o t th~t c~p~city, whether 

7 or no t it can be dispatched or whether or not we know 

8 it' s going to be available dur i ng the period of t1~e 

9 when we need it, whether or not it c an be constdered 

10 during the peak load period and it would be co nsidered 

11 oy the operating comm1ttee . Yo u ask whe t's ~rong wlth 

1 2 it. I don't know that a nyth i ng is wrong it's just 

l J something that at this point in ti~e we're not coi nq 

14 and something we probably need to add r ess. 

15 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Wel l, you are req u1red 

16 by an amment to the federal power act, PURPA, 1~78, t o 

17 buy power generated by cogenerators. 

lB 

19 

WITN ESS Yes, sir. 

COHM ISS _uNER B~D: And here we are 12 years 

20 later a nd I'm j ust trying to unde rstand - 1n other 

21 words, the situation has not arisen in the Southern 

22 Company where you have someone that is c~mm1 tted Cirm 

23 ene rgy sales to any of your ut ilities tha t would be 

24 considered in the Generation Expansion Plan. Is that 

25 r ight? Because you're on that big committeo. 
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WITNESS Y.es, sir. <KWRE-R L> the si t u~tion 

2 that you just described. 

3 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hr . Howell lS f 1x1nq t o 

4 come advice you. 

WITNESS Yes, sir. (Paut.e) 

6 I believe tha~ my statc~cnt is correct, an~ 

7 the fa ct that at the present time we d o not have or are 

8 given credit tor any cogeneration by the operating 

9 committee or any of the operating c ompantes. 

10 Our avoided cost 1s suc h that tho Louthern 

11 avoid ed coct io less than the florida avoided c~s t . At 

12 the present time we do not have any o t th e coqencrati un 

1) capacity in our interchange contract . It • s not 

1 4 something that we would not look at 1n the future wh en 

1 ~ the need is there. 

16 COMMIS SIONER GUNTER: I s the r e any 

17 cogeneration to your knowledg e on tne Southern ~ys tem 

18 any-where? 

19 

20 being 

2 1 

22 

2J kno w. 

2 4 

WITNESS The cogeneration you desc r1bed as 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Y.t>Jth. 

WITN ESS I can't rPc all, Mr . Gun ter, I don' t 

COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Oka y . All rlght. Ar e 

25 you the man to talk to '!bout property assoc iated wlth 
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1 power planta held tor future use ? 

2 WITNESS Yes, sir. If it's not an 

J a ccounting e ntry. 

4 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: It's not an accoun t1 ng 

5 issue . 

6 How about Plant Daniel, hold on just a 

7 minute. 

8 How much of Plant Daniel, of t he 26 <HU-P > 

9 a cres ot Plant Daniel has been 1dontified as wet l~nd? 

1 0 

11 of about 

12 

13 acres. 

14 

15 

WITNESS I bel ieve it's in t he neighborhood 

COKHI~SIONER GUNTER: Subto c heck 1,400 

WITNESS 1,400 a~res, yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Would that Ue an 

16 appropriate item t o have in property held to future 

17 use? 

18 WITNESS Well, it the we lands as I have 

19 stated ea1: lier to Hr. Beard, i f the wetlands are i" part 

20 of a buffer zone or a pa r t of ~he plant, in my opinion 

21 it should be a part of t he p l ant site. 

22 COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: Well with wetlands, 

23 would you agree that under environmental laws that have 

24 existed in the :ast rew years and quite likely to ex1st 

25 i n the future it wouldn't really matter who owned t hem. 
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1 Becaus~ you're not going to do anythinq with them, they 

2 are just going to hold the eartl-t togethet· . 

) 

4 

WITNESS I think that's a fair sta tement. 

COMMISSIONER GUNT~R: Is that a n appropriate 

5 pro~erty value t o be held for f utu re use tor 

6 prospective ratepayers? You could probably do nature 

7 it t 0 dedu~tion unlimit or somebody ~nd it would stay 

8 there as wetlands. 

9 WITNESS Again we may be having problems 

10 communicating there. 

11 There is some pro perty that i s p lant hel d for 

12 future use in Daniel that is not i dentified as wet land 

COMMISSIONERGUNTER: Oh, I understar.d. l 'm 

1< not s~yi ~g i t all is I'm saying of the 2600 acres there 

1 5 are a ~ least two people, and we can I ' d be w i 11 i ng 

16 to s ha re with you their deposi tion, at least t wo peopl e 

17 that have said there is 1,400 of the 2600 acres are 

18 wet lands . 

19 

20 

WITNES., Okay . 

COMMISS I ONER GUNTER: That l eaves l,20u a c res 

21 I have been to Plant Dat •iel and you're not going 210 0 

22 acres uf the dry land, is that right? You have been to 

2J Plant Dan iel, haven't you? 

24 

25 

WITNESS 

WITNESS 

Yes, s ir 

I believe our halt of the 1,400 
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1 acres it's my understanding is in nonutility property. 

2 

3 helc!? 

4 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Is that where it's 

WITNESS Yes, sir. And I believe that is 

5 below th·• line. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, I was going to 

7 talk to Mr. Lee about that. You within the dollar man 

8 I wanted to m~ke sure how tnat wao being treated. 

9 WITNESS I think probably you need to pursue 

10 it a l i ttle turther with I am. 

11 COMMISSIONER BEARD: florida had all the c.' . y 

12 lands a nd Mississippi had all the wetlands . 

lJ COMMISSIONER EASLEY: That b r ings up a 

14 curiosity question in that portion of the land 

15 designated as t he wet land that may still be he ld as 

16 11tilit} use as butter o r what"!ver, do you in putting t. 

1 7 value o n that land, take into a c count the future actual 

18 use? l s there any c onsideration given muc h like yo u d o 

19 with tne t ax law as to highes t a nd best use, or 1n th 1s 

20 case l )west and least? 

21 

2 2 

WITNESS I can't ans we r that. I don' t k now. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: We will be able t o t alk 

2J to th~ next witness about how that is troa ted fo r 

2 4 accour ting purposes of that's one th i ng I wante d t u do. 

25 The wa y you all have got th i s thing s e g mented i t' s 
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touqh to make sure you have all the questions asked. 

Heck I r ound one tor Mr. Scarbrough I h 1d t o writ e to 

t he f ront or the deal ~o make sure it got bac k when he 

c ome bac.k on. 

Lot me ask you a quest ion: Go l ng on the 

di s cussion we had of the time that planning thro ugh 

actual commercial operat ion of P lant Sche r er, I'm ba c k 

to i ssue 35 again, is there today ! s there a plan 

under~ay for ut i lization of the Caryville site? 

WITNESS In the present Generati on Expansion 

Plan ~e do not show an unit at the Caryville s ite. We 

show some unloc ated CTs, but the -- I think our 

ge neration expansion plan runs up t n 2010. At the 

present time there is no plan for a baseload, you k r ~w . 

at Caryvill e in that time frame. It is after that. 

COMMI SS IONER BEARD: When did Gul t star 

acquisition of property all the Caryville? 

WITNESS 1964 , 67, middle 60 c ents. 

~OMMI SSIONER GUNTER: so by the time yo u 

would begir1 to ident...fy a place you would hav e had 

plant 4 0, 5 0 years? 

WITNESS I'm sorry I didn't 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Atter 2010 if yo u 

hadn't identified anything by 201 0 there . yo u know. 

you ' re talking 20, 4 5 years. 
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. . WITNESS Well, it's been ident i fied early on 

2 as a need there but as the load gr~wth has dec lined we 

3 have been able t o substitute t he need of that c apac1 ty 

4 with other capacity that became available, so, of 

5 course, when the land was acquired we had plans t o 

6 build I think in the late '70s, early 198 0 at the very 

7 latest. 

8 COMMI SS I ONER GUNTER: , You know, t he ques tion 

9 comes up quite frequent l y wi t h the ut il 1ties wher e they 

10 have a pl~nt site that is not being ut i lized a s the 

11 appropriateness ot continued rate base. You knew, 

12 there is-- and that's I guess the poi nt I'm try i ng to 

13 get to. Rather than adding and provid1ng money to add 

14 to the site , that there is nothi ng -- no use be i ng 

15 determined tor any reasonabl e future the cost keeps 

16 being incurred by the ratepayers, and I understand up 

17 until about 1977 , 78, something like that, there was An 

18 intended use. But we have a time per i00, you know, 

19 runn ing from then say 1980 thro ugh 2010, that's a 

20 JO - year people period . That would raise an i nterest ing 

21 question. 

22 WI TNESS Well, it g ets back t u my previ ous 

23 comment I feel like the land initial ly was purc hasen 

24 for use as a power generating site, and a~ we have 

25 del ayed, we 've always been able to save the customer 
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1 money by alternat1ve ~apacity . We've spent money on 

2 the site. It's aproven and certified site and one that 

J we know wo're going to need in tho future, and I can 

4 it's prudent that it stay in our rate base in plan hold 

5 tor future uae. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: How ~uch investmunt do 

7 you have in Caryville, counting all the site work and 

8 all that kind or s t urr you have been doing? 

9 WITNESS PARSONS: J believe it's about 

10 $3,600 ,000. 

11 

12 

lJ 

CCMMISSIONER GUNTER: J. 6 mi 11 ion? 

WITNESS PARSONS : Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: And that's a direct 

14 rate base item, isn't it? Plant held tor future use ? 

15 WITNESS PARSONS: I believe that's r ight, 

16 yes, sir. 

17 COMMI SS IONER GUNTER: And if you look at ius t 

18 the overa ll cost ot capital and assume it was 10\ , that 

19 would be $360, 000 a year, wouldn't it, j ust to support 

20 tha t? And then you gross t hat up f or taxe n and the 

21 rest or that, you're talking about something over a 

22 half mi llion dollars a year the ratepayers are pay ing 

23 you just to hold that piece ot ground. 

24 It doesn't take a ger ius t o t 1qure out that 

25 it you had disposeJ or that in 1980 and put in excess 
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1 of half a million dollars a yea r , just s t•1c.~ it in the 

2 kitty, by the year 2010 you would have eno ugh money t o 

) buy everything around that area up there. 

4 WITNESS PARSONS: But ir you have t o operate 

5 that plant or operate a plant similar t o that sometime 

6 in the futuro, y~u would hope there would be s o me 

7 property out t here that would meet the requirements for 

8 hav ing a plant i nstalled. And that ls a proven sitP. 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 ) 

14 

1 5 

We think perhaps the only, if not one of the f e w, t hat 

wou l d be available for installation o ! a gen~rat1nq 

p .~oant there. 

So we still feel that it's a prude nt 

inve stment and ought to be held for tuture usc bccaus~ 

l we e ventually wil l build something there . 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: 1 understand. But at 

16 what p oint in time? And I'm looking at it pu r ely from 

17 d regulator's standpoint . It you don 't look from now 

18 unti l th ~ year 2010 -- and my half-million-dollar 

19 figure is a low fi • ...ICC, T think. You know , you're 

20 talking about the ratepayers ove r t he next 20 years 

21 paying you $10 million t o carry a $). 5 mil lion 

22 inves tme nt. 

2) Do you understand the ma th or tha ~? And it 

2 4 wou ld have been, you know, 15 mil li on since 1980. And 

25 that 's a relatlvely static investment. So 1! WP were 
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to find that your sod !arm, you know, was really the 

use that it would be and just say, "Fine, you get to 

operate it as a sod !arm." Do you understand wha~ I'm 

saying? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. Sut I still 

th ink you !.ave to consider what the a 1 ternati vc is to 

that site in the event that site is not available when 

we need it tor construction; what is the cost to the 

customer at that time when you have to replace this 

acreage with likto acreage, it it exists, in northwest 

Florida. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let me ask you a 

question. What is really the purpose --

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are you leaving Caryv1lle? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: No. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Okay, go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: What is the purpose 

well, we have changes in environme ntal regulati ons 

cont inuously, don't we, in requirements !or 

construction of any large facilities? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Isn't that right? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNT~: I! you don't have -- if 

your generation expansion plan would show no usc t or 
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1 thq facility tor ~t ledst 20 years, prospec tively from 

2 today, what - - are ~e just keeping peop~e working in 

3 order to have a Caryville subsurface study taking 

4 plac tl? 

5 If yo~ know you're not going t o usn it for 20 

6 yea~s, why hav e we got subsurface otudieo -- and this 

7 is not the first time we ' ve seen studies. There was 

8 one time you had a nuclear feasibility study, and what 

9 havo you, taking place . 

10 I'm not find ing fault with t hat, but l'm 

11 saying 20 years hence is che nea rest time -- no, we 

12 don't even know when it will be. It's j ust not going 

13 to be addressed tor 20 years. What wo~ l d be the 

14 engineering basis ot goi ng doing this kind of study 

15 when you don't know what t he requirements may be some 

16 point down the road? 

1 7 WITNESS PARSONS: This is not a new study --

18 excuse me. 

19 COMMISSIO:. t:R GUNTER: I'm trying to 

20 unverstand in relation to -- you were very nearly in 

21 the c onstruction stage . I~ fact, you ha d al r eady 

22 ordered materials, and what have you, f or bu i ld ing a 

21 plant. And you had to have done a snbsurfac e study and 

24 a foundation otudy a nd all that when yo u were that 

25 close to running, to doing a plant. 
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1 When I got to this isaue, it oort of struc k 

2 me as the restudying geological data that you should 

J have had in the late '70s. Is this an update, or ho·• 

4 about explaining that to me? 

5 WITNESS PARSONS: I believe the dollars that 

6 are discussed aa this, as an issue, are the orig1nal 

7 dollar~ tor the subsurface study. We may have a few 

a monitori ng ~ites thoro, but as tar as the big dollars, 

9 they have already been spent, and I think the issue was 

10 to disallow those dollars. But we have not, this is 

11 not a --

12 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I n other words, these 

lJ were dollars tor that are stud y that were crp~ talized ? 

14 

15 

16 

17 yes, sir. 

18 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, si r . 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: Is that right ? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Th~t'a my understanding , 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: If they were 

19 capitalized, you'rb still getting a return on that 

20 $6'32 , 000 for a study that was done 15 years ago? 

21 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. Which will still 

22 be good at the time the plant is bui It thcre. 

2) COMMISSIONER GUNTER: So that it we had 

24 expensed it, just look j ng at a 15-year payback, it we 

25 had expensed it during the time p~riod, rather than 
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having c apitalized it -- and I realize that probably 

2 violates some sort of accounting canon o; something --

3 if we hod expensed it , we would have been money ahead 

4 toda y , is that right? 

5 WITNESS PARSONS : Looking back f r om today, 

6 that would probably be r i ght . I don't know, you know, 

7 that decision --

8 

9 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I understand. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Le~ me ask a qu ick 

10 quest ion hore, if I can. 

11 Your Audi t Disclosure No. 7 fo r thi s docket , 

12 the second paragraph , l ast sentence, s ays, "According 

13 to Schedule B-Sa of Gulf's fi l ing, they don't expect 

1 4 thi s site to be in service until sometime between 199 5 

1 5 and 2001. " 

16 

17 problem. 

18 

COMMI SSIONER GUNTER: O!tay. That ain't no 

WITNESS PARSONS: Well, I thlnk I mentioned 

19 earlier that ~he Gen~ration Expansi on Plan had some 

20 un located CTs. This was a possibility, but ,.e feel 

il like that it is, at this point, if you're looking a t a 

22 location of Cr ist, Smith, Scholz or Caryvil te, it is a 

23 low priority. And as we move through the gt!lleration, 

24 expansion planning process and move these units out in 

25 time, during this time frame we had the consi deration 
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1 of perhaps those CTs, a CT there or two CTs there. But 

2 as I just stated , with the new revised Generation 

) Expansion Plan, it does show it beyond 2010. 

4 COMMISSIONER B~D: Okay, I'm sorry. I 

5 missed that. 

6 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Do you have any nuclear 

7 capacity in Gulf? 

8 

9 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Do you have any 

10 proposed nuclear c apacity in Gulf? 

11 

12 

1) 

WITNESS PARSOSS: No, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I'm trying to 

understand, from a regulator's standpoint now, why 

14 wculd I allow EPRI expenses tor nu<...lea r research? 

15 That's Issue 94 on Page 47 of the Prehearing Order. 

16 WITNESS PARSONS : The nuc lear power res3arch 

17 concerns a lot of things other than just the fuel cycle 

lB of a nuclear plant. 

19 When you JSt - - this is being relatively 

20 simple-- when you get beyond the fuel cycle, you s ~ ill 

21 got turbines, feed water ~e3ters, controls, condens~rs, 

22 cooling towers, valves, tans, all of these things we 

2) have at our coal-fired plants as well as our nuclear 

24 plant. 

25 I thinJc we mentiont.d earlier, tall<.ed about 
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the large impact that nuclear has on the Southern 

SystP.~; so any res~arch that either improves the 

technology of any of t h ese items that could be adapted 

to coal-fired p lan ts or that will i~prove the 

availability and efficiency of a nuclear p lant will 

benefit Cult Power Company --

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Let me ask you a 

question right t here. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Okay. 

COMMI SS I ONER GUNTER: Are you to say t hat 

EPRr does not look a t those same items on coal pl3nts 

that you just talked about? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : The generators and all 

t he r est o r t ha t? They do that anyway? 

WITNESS PARSONS : They do. 

COMM ISSIONER Cu~TER: EPRI has projects they 

manage for folks, do they not? 

WITNESS PAR .JNS: Yes, slr, they do that. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Provide all t hat 

information? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. But I also feel, 

aga i n, as I stated earlier, that anything that imp r oves 

tlae availability or efficiency of a nucl ear unit on the 

Southern s ystem benefits Gulf Power Company d1rectly 
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1 because of the fact that, when load is carried by those 

2 units, we have che option to have probably less costlf 

J generation avai:able to us to serve our load. 

4 To go one step further, some point in t1me in 

5 the future , ~ou're aware of the environmental impa c t 

6 and what we're fbced in the future, nuclear probably 10 

7 going to be the way to go for future generation. And 

8 think research in the area of nuclear generation 1s 

9 something that will benefit long-term also. 

10 So it's two things: An operations, 

11 day-by-day operations situation, versus, plus looking 

12 at the nuclear capability in the future. Those two 

IJ things Gulf can benefit from today. 

14 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: All right. Hr. 

15 Parsons, are you the guy to give me a histori cal last 

16 two or three years volume of Schedule E sales ? 

1 7 WITN ESS PARSONS: I believe Mr. Howell c oul\l 

18 taik to you about that. 

1 9 

20 

21 

COMHISSIOh~R GUNTER: Hr. Howell ? Okay. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, Rir . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Most of the items, 

~2 remaining items I have, Mr. Chairman, have oeen 

2 1 discussed, I think. I thought I forgot something, but 

24 you ' re coming back. 

2 5 COMMISSIONER BEARD: I've got one or two 
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1 things I'd like to ask. 

2 

J Beard. 

4 

CHAI RMAN WI LSON : All rignt , Commissioner 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Let me ask you . You may 

5 the person, and if not, tell me. 

6 Did Anyone from Gult , or that you're aware ot 

~ !rom Southern Services, part icipate in the Seminole 

8 RPP? ~nd pri~rily !rom Gul!. 

9 

10 

11 

Excuse me, Commissioner Gunt-er, "Guf." 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: "Guf, Gu! Power." 

WITNESS PARSONS: You say "partlcipate," make 

12 an offer co Seminole? 

lJ 

14 

1" 

16 

something. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Yeah. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Just a moment, let me check 

(Pause) 

I guess. I believe Southern d i d provide some 

17 information to Seminole. 

18 COMMISSIONER BEARD: They did not make a 

19 proposal in the RFP? ( Pause) 

20 WITNESS PARSONS: I do~'t have any 

21 information that indicates that. Mr. Howe 11 may be 

22 able to help you with that. 

21 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Or Dawson, maybe? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Or Dawson, yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It wou ld not be normal 
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for Seminole to directly contact Gulf and Gul: to deal 

with them on the purchases of power? 

WITNESS PARSONS: That would not normally be 

the --

COMHI~SIONER BEARD: They would rater them to 

Southern Services? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes , that would normally be 

the way to go. If I got a contact, or someone at Gulf, 

wo would direct that to the Bulk Po~o~er Sales Market ing 

at Southern. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD : Okay. You would not be 

the one to oiscuss the YP& L RFP, either, would you ? 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay . 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Who would be? J>.nd the 

reason I ask, is part of that -- and that's, you know, 

public record. Part o t that bi-1 was a 11 of Scharer 4, 

full capacity out of Scherer 4. Now, who would be, who 

could we ~alk to about that? Becaus~ that could have 

some significant changes -- as I understand, from 

documentation that's been provided to us, that could 

have some sign ~ ficant changes to the overall picture 1! 

all or a sudden they were success ful in that. 

Now , part of my problem is, I understand 

there's a witness coming through that's an expert in 
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this a rea, but he can't really do anyth i ng until ycu 

2 all tell him what to do. And then that's sort o! 

3 circle management, you know, as far as we're concerned , 

4 because they always point to somebody else . 

5 AnC: who could talk to us about tha t ! Because 

6 the picture does c hange that qu!.ck. (Snaps fingers) 

7 Because if you look at the committed capacity and w.tere 

8 it's coming from and what the demand would be on the 

9 spreadsheet tha t Commissioner Beard was talking about 

lO previously, it all goes catawampus, if that were to 

1 1 happen. 

12 COMMI SSIONEJ< B£ARD: If I look at thi s r ight, 

13 by '?5, it looks like there' s at least 8 48 megawatt s 

14 out there that tl.at would dec rease Georgia Power's 

15 reserves, which inversely would inc r ease yours . Might 

16 be i nte r esting to see how that works. 

17 

18 

COMHISS! ONER GUNTER: And t he UPS . 

COMMISS IONER B~: I' 1 1 look at the map 

19 tonight and Bee how tha t works out, maybe. 

20 

21 further. 

22 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I don't have anything 

MR. PALECJ<I: Comnissioners, we have just one 

2J question that we would like to follow up. Something 

24 that was brought u~ by Comnission~r Gunter. 

25 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Go ahead, Mr. Paleck1. 
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Q Mr. Parsons, does having a coqer.orator on 

your system affect the ICC contract? 

A IIC contract? 

Q Yes. 

A It would affect it !rom th& standpoint that 1 

mcntio~ed earlier in that if the coqenerator ia serving 

his own load and we do not experience serving that 

load, then we have more capacity to either sell to the 

pool or less capacity to purchas~ fro~ the pool. 

:OMMISSIONER GUNTER: Look at the other s1dc 

of that, though, where I think from the Commission's 

standpoint you're thinking Air Products and Monsanto, 

we're thinking about net -- I'm thinking about, and I' m 

taking that question as a net seller to your syste~. 

where you have increased availability of energy on your 

system, regardless of whether you genert~te it or 

som~body else generates it. What happens to that IIC 

cont ract, if they're not dispatchable ? 

WITNESS PAR .vNS: If they' c e not 

dispatchable? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTEk: If your cogcnerator is 

not dispatchable. Under standard offer contra~t. 

that's not a requirement. It may be something you all 

could negotiate with somebody, but that's not a 

requirement under a standard offering. What does that 
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WITNESS PARSONS: That's something I've 

talked about earlier we would have to discuss in our 

Opera ting Committee to determinti how that would be 

handled. We do not have a situation like that, that 

I 'm c. ware ot. 

MR. PALECJ<I: Thank you . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Redirect ( 

REDIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MJ. . HOLLAND: 

~ Mr. Parsonn, whi le we're on i t , would Hr . 

Dawson maybe be the person that -- where questions 

regarding the FP'L RYP be directed? 

~ Yes, sir, I think so. 

Changed my mind. (Pause) 

Hr. Parsons, very early on you were asked 

som~ 1uestions by Mr. Burgess relative to the default 

of Gul! States Utilities and he asked you specifically 

about the dates of the default compored to the 

disallowances that were made by the Texa s Publi c 

Se;:vice Commission . Have you had an occas ion to go 

back and look at those spec ~ Cic d ates? 

A Yes, 1 have. 

Q Did the default-- and by "default," I mean 
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1 the date that GSU began to put money into the bank 1n 

2 Texas rather than to pay the vper ating companies ot the 

) Sou~hern System; dld that occu1 before or after acti on 

4 was taken by tha Texas Commission? 

5 A I believe that was before action by the Texaa 

6 Commission . 

7 Q Do you know the date that the -- that Gulf 

8 States ~gan to put it in the bank in Texas, put the 

9 money? 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

I bel~eve it was July of '86. 

And do you know when tho Toxae Commission 

12 disallowed the capacity payments -- passed through the 

1) cApacity payments? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

I think it was October. 

The lawsuit that has been filed in Texas, 1n 

16 the Federal District Court in Texas, who are the named 

17 parties i n that lawsuit? 

18 A I believe it's the !our operatir~ compan 1es, 

19 Alabama, <.>eorqia Gulf and Mississipp i and Sout.hern 

20 Comp~ny Services. 

2 1 

22 

2) 

Q 

A 

Q 

Is Southern Company a party to that lawsuit? 

I don't believe t hey are. 

You were asked so~e questions by the Staff 

24 relative to the availabillty of the c apacity out ot 

25 Plant Scherer , the 6) megawatts, or spec ifically the 
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1 44, had the Gulf States contracts not -- or had Gul f 

2 States not defaulted. Wou ld the diversity of the peak 

3 hllve 110110 impact on availability? And I'm saying the 

4 peak of Gulf States ver~us the peak c~ the Southern 

5 System. 

6 Yes, sir, I think it would. Prom the same 

7 description I made earlier where there is diversity 

e even between Georgia Power Company and Gulf Power 

9 Company, I think you would recognize some diversity 

10 boterrm ei Lher Texas or Louisiana and Nor lhwe~t 

11 Florida. 

12 0 Did an excess ot capacity on Gulf States' 

13 system impact their decision to break the contrac t ? 

14 

15 

A 

0 

Yes, sir. 

Mr. Parsons, in your opinion, is the 63 

16 megawatts of Scherer capacity used and useful O•l Gu 1 t 

17 System for the purposes of the test year and beyond? 

18 Yes, sir, it is a~ailable, used and useful 

19 for our customers. 

20 0 How doe6 the fact that you are willing to 

21 sell these 6J megawatts in unit power sales impact your 

22 determination that it is used and useful? 

23 I stated earlier something as simple as the 

24 cold weather we had in December, we utilized the 

25 capacity to serve our own customers, but if it can be 
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1 shown to be beneficial to our reta il customers and 

2 replacement capacity to assure rel iable service to them 

J is available, then we wou ld considor the sale o f that 

4 c apacity ott our system. 

5 0 You we re asked some questi o ns about the 

6 capacity !ac tors of Crist Plants 1, 2, ~nd 1. Do you 

7 have the capac ity factors of thos e units f o r 1990 thus 

8 tar? 

9 Yes, f o r year to date, the figures we gave 

10 this morning were budget figures, but we have exceed ed 

11 those significantly !rom January lst , 1990 through June 

12 13th. The capacity factor !or Crist Unit 1 is . 156\; 

13 Crist Unit 2, 1.16\; and Crist J, 1.579\ . 

1oi COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Am I to unders~and that 

15 response is less than 1\ to -- as somethin~ over 1\? 

16 I'm trying to unders t and what those f igures 

17 mean. 

18 WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, we were compari ng 

19 -- I was asked t~ read this morni ng the c apaci ty factor 

20 that's in the budget for 1990. 

21 COMMISSIONER ~UNTER: Thi s is a deviation 

22 from the budget? Or is this actual 

23 WITNESS PARSONS: This is a b=ve the budget. 

24 This is actual that ~e've had year to da te. 

25 COMM ISS ION ER GUNTER: And your actual is less 
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) WITNESS PARSONS: The budge~ had them as .04\ 

4 for 1 and 2, and I think point 

5 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Still, what I'm sayin~, 

6 it's less than 1\ capacity fa ctor? 

7 

8 

WI TNESS PARSONS: For Crist Unit 1. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: ~nd Cr ist Uni~ 2 was 

9 less than 1? 

10 WITNESS PARSONS : Crist 2 is 1. 16 \, and Crist 

11 3 is 1.579\. 

12 

1) 

14 that. 

15 

COKM ; SSIONER GUNTER: What' s Cri sl 6? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Year t o date, I don't have 

COMMISS I ONER GUNTER: But loss than 1\ would 

16 be not cons idered baseload, is that right? 

17 WITNESS PARSONS : That's correct, and the 

18 point we're trying to make is that these units, we were 

19 looking at the No. 6 oil situat1on as backup, and these 

20 units, I think the comment wa s made that they were 

21 antiquated units. And I th ink the point I need to make 

22 ls that ~heoe units are ava ilable, they a r e being 

23 utilized today for car.·yinq our load on Gu 1 f Power 

24 Company'& sy•te~. and we do get capacity payments out 

~5 of the pool for those 85 megawatts. 
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COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BPARD: Let me ask a question. 

You start working those math figure s, I get a 

little spooky. Typically you would run those three 

units in more ot a winter-peak scenario as opposed to 

probably a summer-peak scenario? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Not necessarily, j ust be 

whenever they are needed. It could be -- we are a 

summer peaking --

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I know, but your winter 

peak is probably spiked and actua l ly, probably, the 

highe st? 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, vu r summer -­

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Shorter duratio~. but 

WITNESS PARSONS: Last Christmas wa s the 

second time, I think since 1960s, that we had a w1nter 

peak. We are a summer peaking system, and our pedk, 

usual l y the su.mmer peak is greater than the previous 

winter peak. Sc we've only had two winter peaks that 

exceeded the summer peak for the same year, I think 

twice since the late 50s. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Well, I guess the 

neighbo rhood I used to come from, they considered 

themselves a summer peaking unit in general, although 

--well, I can't say that. It's hard to compare summer 
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2 1 

22 

2J 
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and winters i n reality because o f durati o n and length 

and what, really , demand on your sys tem is . But , you. 

actual the a c tual top ot the peak in the summe r i s 

higher than the prec eding winter's spiked p~ak? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir, thb t is normally 

the cas(. There have been two exceptions, I think. 

COMMI SS IONER BEARD: Okay. 

Q (By Mr. Holland) Mr. Parsons, did those 

units r u n, o r any ot t hose uni t s run yeste rday, and a r e 

any of chem runn i ng today? 

A Yes , sir, all ot them are o n line today. 

Q Do you know what the current embedded cos t 

per kW l S for those three units? 

A Yes, sir, the embeddea cos t o t Cri s t Un l t 1 

is $31.08 per kilowatt; f or Unit 2 i t's $4 3 . 60 pe r 

kilowatt; and for Un it 3 i t ' s $ 4 ~.1 7 per kilowatt. 

Q And what are the revenue r equirements 

associated with t~~ three units? 

A Information I've bee n furnished indica te that 

the rev enue r e quirements are abou t $ 41 8 , 000 f o r test 

year 1 9 90 for all three units, t o tal. 

COMMISS I ONER BEARD: You ough t to be runn in~ 

them base 1 o ad . 

0 (By Hr. Ho l l and ) Wha t d oe q g et in the 

interct.a nge? 
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3 i n•·entories ot fuel, would that impac t the inclusion of 

4 those units in t he interchange calculation? 

5 My opinion it would. We have t o have thos e 

6 uni ts available tor service, and wi thout suffic ient 

7 rue., as I've indicated earlier, with the ~as 

8 con t racts, interruptible contracts, I believg it ~ould 

9 be affected in the intercompany/irte r changc contrac t . 

10 Q Hr. Parsons, I want to a sk y0u a few 

11 que&tions about the inventory ana l ysis that Gulf has 

12 prov i ded the UFIH, and i f yo u wou ld get out Exh ib1ts 

1 3 451 and 556. 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 4 51? 

19 

20 

Q 

A 

Q 

Q 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: 4 51 and --

(By Hr. Holland) 551\ 

Okay, I have those . 

Could you turn t o Page 55 o f 59 of Exhiblt 

Yes, sic . 

There were a number of questions as ed you 

21 with respect to the $850J per mega watt ho u r under Phase 

22 5, or $8.50 a kilowatt hour. Could you explain wh~ -

23 that means i n terms o f the study ? 

2 4 

25 

Yes, air, I'll try. 

The nuclear disrupt ion cost curve reflects 
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1 social or economic costs due to reducing generation at 

2 a coal-tired plant during the nuclear moratorium 

J genaration. Al though the res i dential customers' value 

4 or cost of reduced generation at 100\ reduc tion 1s the 

5 $8.50 -- or per kilowatt hour that show~ here. 1t 

6 you'll notice, it's only about 1 0 cents at the 4 0 \ 

7 reduction . So the reduction cost ~urve reflec ts a 

8 range ot cost from inconvenience to extreme hardship. 

9 And it you lose coal-fired gerte rati o.l during the 

10 nuc l ear moratorium disruption, the burn reduction 1s 

11 allowed to anticipa te the need to stretch the 

12 inventories dur i ng thi s d isrupt ion. 

13 Q Under Phase 5 scen ario, woul d very many ot 

14 Gulf's residential c u stomers be taking power? 

15 A Well, it would just be dete r mined by the 

16 situation. We may be i nto load c uts at that parti c ular 

17 situation because ot the una va ilability ot tuel. 

18 

19 

Q Now, with respect to 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Hr. Holland, coul c 

20 interrupt you -- I'm sorry, my react ion time is a 

21 little slow. I need to go back to that fuel inven tory 

22 issue one mor e time . 

2J You said it , ·ould be necessary to malnta 1n 

24 the inventories. I t is necessary to maintain both the 

25 heavy oil ~nd the light oil inventory in the light of 
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historic nonusage or heavy oil? What ~o~ould happen if 

2 you only mai ntained one instead ot the other? 

) WITNESS PARSONS: We ll, they ' re used t or t~o~o 

4 different situations. 

5 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I understand. But , the 

6 roov lt apparently was the same. 

7 

8 

WITNESS PARSONS: I'm sorry, the result ? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY : Well, I'm not saying 

9 that well, : guess. 

lU HR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, I d on't think yo u 

11 can bur n o ne in --

12 COMM ISSIONER EASLEY: I know you c an't burn 

1 3 heavy o i l in a light oil sttuation , but does the 

1 4 reserve in o ne al low you to take up the slack at a ll? 

15 WITNESS PARSONS : No, in my opinion i t doe s 

16 not. The No. 6 heavy oil is primarily the second 

17 source of fuel tor Crist Units l, 2 and 3, wh ich 

18 primarily burn gas. So you can either br i ng th e un1ts 

19 up on gas and No. 7 oil o r gas by itself and then put 

20 in t he No. 6 oil in as a fuel, o r the No. ~ oil c an be 

21 used for flame stabilization, l1ghter oil to ge t the 

22 unit started, or it's used in combustion turbine as a 

23 primary fuel or peaking unit at Plant Smith. So there 

24 are two different usages tor the two oils . 

25 COMMISSION~ EASLEY: And you c an't re l y on 
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1 Plant crist exc l usive of Plant Smith, or Pl ~nt Smith 

2 exclusive of Plant Crist, to take up the s lack in any 

3 outage? 

4 WITNESS PARSONS: No , you cannot . They are, 

5 of course, at different locations. I hope I'm 

6 following wha t your question is. 

7 

8 right. 

9 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I hope I'm saying it 

WITNESS PAkSONS: The storage capacity at the 

10 plants are different. You have storage or the --

11 you've got lighter oil at Crist. 

1..t COMMISSIONER EASLEY: The i nventories cannot 

13 be con sidered independently as a ~olut ion to a 

1 4 potential outage or shortage or whatever it is I 'm 

15 looking for. 

16 WITNESS PARSONS: No. You should consider 

17 the No . 6 inventory request separate ly from the No . 2 

18 inventory request They are two different fuels and 

19 ~re used for two different purposes. 

20 

21 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What paqe were you on when 

22 you were talking about Exhibit 451 ? 

23 MR. HOLLAND: Page 55, I believe. Yes, 55 of 

24 59 0 

25 KR. HOLLAND: Let me ask a quest1on back on 
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1 commissioner Easley's , just to see .r 1 can c larify it. 

~ 0 (By Mr. Holland) Hr. Parsons, what's the l~o. 

3 6 oil used tor? 

4 It's the bacx - up oi l to Crist; it's t~e 

5 secondary fuel t o Crist Units 1 , 2 and J. 

6 0 

A 

And what's the No. 2 oil used for ? 

It is lighter oil for flame stablizati on or 

8 starting t h e Un its 1 thr ough 7 at Plant Crist. 

9 0 Th e Cr ist 4 , 5, 6 anc1 7 burn whAt typo of 

10 p rimary f uel? 

11 A They are coal-fired unit s . But to stArt them 

12 you have to ha v e lighter oil . 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I hate to use thi s 

14 expression but the light just dawned. 

15 CHAI RMAN WILSON: Just a xi nd ot a cur ious 

16 question. 

17 I'm look i ng at Paqe 5J of Exhibit 45! , wh ich 

18 talks about the assump tions made in the "state of the 

19 world disaster", .... nd t h e second indented paragraph says 

20 " Due to increased demand, the pri ce of oil, g as and 

21 spot c oal is one and a half times normAl costs . " 

22 And in the next pAragr aph it says that 

2J "Previously reliable suppliers of fuel are now o nly 

24 shipping about one-half their normal deliverieo." ~ 

25 to assume that you're getting halt the s upp ly or fuel 
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1 and the price only goes up 50\? 

2 WITNESS PARSONS : The contract coal that we 

3 are receiving, the price will be stable bec ause that's 

4 tied into a contract, but it you're on the spot market, 

5 ' you've got more demand on the spot marko~ and, 

6 therefore, the cost in the spot aarket would be seen to 

7 go up significantly at that point. 

8 CHAIRMAN WlLSON: I still don' t underAtand. 

9 You're saying in one paragrap~ that you're only going 

10 t o be able to receive half the amount; shippers are 

11 only going to ship half the amount that they were 

1~ shipping, but the price is only going t o go up 50\. 

13 Does that seem reasonable to you? I mean it doesn't 

14 seem reasonable t o me. I mean, I would think we're 

15 going to be talking in multiples of four ana r i ve 

16 figure increases. I mean it you cut the supply in half 

17 and everybody is after that same amount, I guarantee 

18 it's not go i ng to go up just 50\. 

19 WITNESS PARSONS: If 75 or 8 0 \ ot your •;oal 

20 supplies are under long-term contract , those prices are 

21 not going up. The 20 to 25\ s pot coa! contrac ts would 

22 probably escalate sign ificantly at that point. 

23 CHAikMAN WILSON: But what thi s paragraph 

2~ says is that spot coal is one and a half times normal 

25 costs, and the next paragraph it says "previ ously 
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1 reliable suppliers of fuel are only shippiny abour half 

2 

) 

the normal deliveries." 

WITNESS PARSONS : It 's j ust a conservative 

4 approach to the input to t he mod el . 

5 C~AIRMAH WILSON: We ll, no, that doesn't 

6 sound conserva tive to me. It sounds just like exactly 

7 the opposite o! conservative. If somebody told me you 

B were only g oing to have ha l! the amount o r spot coal 

9 available on the market and th~ d emand is going up 

10 significantly, that the price i s only go i ng to go up 

11 50,, I wouldn't call that a conservative estimate at 

12 all, unless you j ust cons i der conservati ve being small 

13 rather than large, which I don't thinx i s the way you 

14 would. 

15 WITNESS PARSONS: Well, it would raise the 

16 inventory level, 1! you change this assumption based on 

17 the theory that you just proposed , 1t would make it --

lB CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm looking at the 

19 assumptions to see if, in fact, they are reasor~ble and 

20 that doesn't sound reasona b le to me, that you would 

21 have half as much shipped and the price would only go 

22 up 1.5 times. 

23 

2 4 

WITNESS PARSONS: v~u can take any assumption 

that you want. This is the best estimate that our 

25 people had that ran the model, but you could use your 
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1 assumptions, i! you want to have fivefold, and it would 

2 chango the output, so it's just a matter of which 

3 assumptions you choose. What level. 

4 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We came out ott the 

5 wall with 8,500. 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, if you can accept 

7 that as a reasonable scenario, I think at least tho 

8 assumptions you make internally have to be consistent, 

9 and I don't think cutting the supply in halt is going 

10 to result in only a 50' tncrease in cost . 

11 Q (By Hr. Holland) Mr. Parsons, are the 

12 suppliers that you're cutting in halt the spot c oal 

13 l;Uppl iers? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

How much of Gulf's coal suppl~· is under 

16 l~ng-term contract? 

1 7 A Somewhere between 75 and 80,. I wo ul d think 

18 probably maybe this '.'ear 80'. 

19 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: I've got to get back 

20 into this. Because it the assumpt i on is c orrec t that 

21 only halt of the supply is available, you are not going 

22 to have available all of your long-term c oal. You're 

23 going to have to go to more -- all or your contrac t 

24 c oal, you're going to have to go to spo t coal whe t he r 

25 you want t o or not. It wouldn't mak e any d i fferenc e 
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1 what your percentage is on your contract, would it ? 

2 COMMISSIONER BEARD: Or you can forc e y~ur 

J contract and get your sot. 

4 

5 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: You can what? 

COY-MISSIONER BEARD : They could -- I guess in 

6 theory, it the wocld hadn't collapsed, they could 

7 enforce their contracts and actu~lly get the 80\ 

8 purchased con tract coal that's due, and I imagin~ those 

9 contracts actually run on up quite a ways. They are 

10 not normally tixed at one place but they'll run on up 

11 to maybe 90t sometimes. 

12 WITNESS PARSONS: Are you talking about the 

1) option to buy additional coal? 

14 COMMISSIONER BEARD: You've got to buy X 

15 amount per year and you can buy up to X amount per 

16 year. There is usually a range on an annual basis, 

17 isn't there, in your contracts? 

18 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: But the assumpt ion s~y s 

19 it isn't being shipp~d. 

20 

21 

HR. HOLLAND: That's my question 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You can' t have your c ake 

22 and eat it to. 

2J Q (By Hr. Holland) Hy question is what 1 0 no t 

24 being shipped a l l coal, cr is it just spot c oal ? 

25 A It's all coal . It's delivery cons traints 
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1 because of the pressure on the market for all coal. 

2 Q (By Mr. Holland) Okay, but the pri c e of 

J l o ng - t e rm coal that i s being delivered - -

4 COMMISSIONER BEARD: The price o! the 

5 long-term c oal that isn't delivered. 

6 MR. HOLLAND: The halt that is. the pr ice 

7 would be at the contract price. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes. 8 

9 COMMISSIONER EASLEY · My biqq~st problem wi th 

10 this whole thing, Mr. Parsons , and I hope you agree 

11 wlth me, is I can't imagine 11ven a once-in-40-year 

12 occurrence of this kind of thing, and it skews the 

13 whole scenario in my mind t<• even have it i n there. 

l4 KR. HOLLAND: I want tG ask about the 

15 moratorium. 

16 

17 Q 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right. 

( By Mr. Rolland) Mr . Parsons, the "state o f 

18 the world disastern that is described on Page ~) , wo u l d 

1 9 t .• tat be a moratorium affecting nuclear powe J:" plants i n 

20 the United States? 

21 

22 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

And is the assumption tha t they would be 

2 3 s hutdown for a pa rti c ular period o f t i me ? 

24 

25 

A 

Q 

Yes. 

J ~ your o p i nion i s i t unr e a sonable t o assu~e 
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1 that sometime --

2 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Hr. Holland , you'll have t o 

J excuae us, but it's like we've gone into a ti=e warp 

4 here. I looked up at that clock a few minutes ago and 

5 it was two minutes until !ive. 

6 HR. HOLLAND : I just looked at it and I 

7 thought time was !lying, I could get through by six. 

8 COMMISSIONER BEARD: tvld him, "I don't 

9 think we're in Xanaas, Toto." 

10 CHAIRMAN WILSON : I did a hec k ot a repair 

11 job on that clock this morning , I'll tell you what. 

12 (Laughter} 

1 J HR. HOLLAND: Do you need to take a br~ak and 

14 reset it or --

15 COMMISSIONER BEARD: We did that the last 

16 break. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm com f orting myself with 

18 the thought that I have a fall-bac k skill: Clock 

19 

20 

repai r . 

!J 

(Laughter) 

Mr. Parsons, in your opin ion is it 

2 1 unreasonable to assume and include i n the study an 

22 asdumption that there might be such a moratorium on 

23 nuclear plants? 

24 

2 5 

A 

0 

You asked i~ it reasonable? 

Yea. 
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Yes, it's reasonable. 

Could a de tec t in a part1cular c omponent o f ~ 

3 nuclear power plant cau se the NRC or some other 

4 regulatory body to, in tact, impose such a morat o rium? 

s 

6 

A. 

Q 

Yes, in my opinion it would be possible. 

Was the assumption that is contained in the 

7 study based upon expert testimony betore Congress with 

B respect to the l ikelihood of suc h an event? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1) 

14 

15 

16 

have 

A. 

Q 

that? 

A. 

Q 

A. 

Q 

Yes, s ir. 

Tur n to Exhibit 556, it you would. Do you 

Uh-huh. 

Let me find it. 

Turn to Page 36 of 38 , pleas e. 

Okay. 

Is it correc t that what you were asked t o d o 

1 7 here is to run the UFIH Study with the nuc lear 

1 8 mora~orium removed and all other assumptions ke pt the 

19 same? 

20 

21 

A. 

Q 

Yes , sir. 

I n your opinion , is that a reaso nabl e 

22 assumpt 1on to m3ke overall? 

23 A. No, sir. It you're trying t o determtne what 

24 wou l d happen, I thin~ fOU have to go bac k and look at 

2; the o ther a nsumptions and how the nuc lear mo r itori um 
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1 would affect all other assumptions under this scenari~. 

2 0 or Page 37 ot J9, you were asked to assume --

J or were you asked to assume that a nuclear moritorium 

4 would occur every tour years and that Gulf would have a 

5 normal burn? 

6 

7 

A 

0 

Yes . 

Ia it reasonable to assume that it a nuclear 

8 moritorium occurred that you would have a norlDal burn? 

9 

10 

11 n•tc lear? 

12 

No . 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are you leaving 

MR. HOLLAND: Yes. I wanted to, let me ask 

lJ one more question about that. 

14 0 (By Mr. Bolland) Would a nuclear moritorium 

15 ! 1Dpact the burn? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

A 

0 

A 

20 alike? 

.ll 

22 

23 alike? 

24 

25 alike? 

Yes, sir. 

Sign it icantly? 

In my ~~ inion, it would. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are all nuclear plants 

WITNESS PARSONS: No, ma'am . 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Are any nuclear plants 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are any nuclear p lants 
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WITNESS PARSONS: Very few . 

COMMISSIONER EAe~EY: If a moritorium 

occurred tor anything other than literally nuclear 

disaster -- I'm tal~ing about a fuel explosion or 

something that is common to every nuclear plant. 

12 77 

lf it 

were a component failure in one plant , do you believe 

that the NRC would shut down every plant or every l1ke 

plant'? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Hore lik~ly, every like 

plant. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay. 

WITNESS PARSONS: There possibly cou ld be 

something that would shut them all down, but t~e most 

likely scenario would be that plants with like des1qn 

or like components would be affected. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY : would the impact then 

be similar to that described in the study, or would it 

be somewhere between "no disaster" scenar1o and the one 

called the "state of the world d i sasterH ? 

WITNESS PARSONS: Well , I have to go back t o 

the reason for the 40 years being in the study and the 

f~ct that this was based on expert test.iwony that. ha s 

been given before the NRC and other data that has been 

made available from E? RI. And it is the best estimate 

of the assumption that should go into the model t o 
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achieve the results ~t determining what the stock ~il e 

should be. 

So it is, it 's not just a "Reach up in the 

air and grasp a tiqure," it's baaed on testimony and 

doculll~ntation. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well , it the program 

were adapted to where you could put in the 

considerat i ons , the paramete rs that said o n ly like 

plants, and o nly like plants meant six of them wou l d go 

down , and we cranked out t he r esul ts based on the 

mode l, would that also be appropriate? 

WITNESS PARSONS : I think you r.ou1d make, you 

know, any assumption that you feel is loq1cal to make 

and then it will give you an output. I don't think you 

can change just t h e one assumption ot the like plants . 

I thi nk you would probabl y have to look at the entire 

model to determine it there a r e other assumptions that 

would be affected by ·~at scenario and --

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: But having don<J that , 

would that give you the same degree ot comfort as 

having the tull study in as being appropriate ? I'm not 

su'e t hat's the word counsel used , but it's the only 

one I can remember. (Pause) 

WITNESS PARSONS: I think, t o get back to one 

of your earlier questions, you know, yo u can u~e any 
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1 a s sumption it you've got a reason t o c hange (rom the .:o 

2 once-in -4 0-years total to something el se, t ha t could be 

3 done. 

4 Again , I'll have to go bac k and s ay that the 

5 people who have been involved in the development o ( 

6 this from EPRI, !rom the Utility side o t i t and fr om 

7 the various regulatory commissions that have been 

B involved in i t , this is an acceptable method o f going 

9 about determining the stock p i le and this i o an 

10 assumption th4t, again, based on the info rmat i on 

11 available, was c hosen to do that. 

12 You asked me if I would have more c omf o rt 

' 13 
1
doing something else, I would have t o , you know, be 

14 f:::onvinced that some other assumption was j ust as 

1 5 3Ccurate or had enough background i nformation t o t eel 

16 ~omtortable in using that rat.her than the 

17 o nc e-in-4 0-year. 

18 You can run any assumpt ion . I mean , you 

19 know, i t you c hange the assumption, you can r un any 

20 ~ rogram and it will give you an ans wer , but you jus t 

2 1 have t o be c omfortable with the inputs into i t . 

22 COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Okay . Thank yo u . 

2 J T ,a nk yo u, c ounselor. 

2 4 Q (By Mr. Ho lland) I want t o ask you some 

25 quest i ons now relat i ve t o Gu l f' s comm i tment to Sc her er 
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1 Unit 3, its 25t interest in Unit 3 . When did Gu lf 

2 Power Company initially come to th is Commission 

3 indicating the possibility oC cancelling Caryville and 

4 getting into Unit 3? 

5 

6 

A 

Q 

I believe it was in October of 1~78. 

When did Gulf comm i t to Coorgia to purchase a 

7 25\ interest in Units 3 and 4? 

8 

9 

A 

10 question. 

11 

12 

I bel i eve it was in January of 1980. 

co;-tMISSIONER GUNTER: rtr 0 Holland I I have a 

MR. HOLLAND: Yes, sir. 

COKH ISSIGNER GUNTER: I guess I'm just trying 

13 t n understand your answer to not the last question but 

14 the one be!or6 that, when he said, "When did you come 

1 5 to the Commission about getting out of Caryville and 

1 6 bu1ing into Scherer 3?" And you answered , "October of 

17 '78"? 

18 I wasn't here in '78, but I was here when you 

19 all came and asked about moving out and having a 

20 cancellation expense. And I believe a re v iew of the 

21 order s would indicate that, at least ror recovery of 

22 cancellation expenses and going forward, w~s maybe in a 

23 

24 

2 5 

rate case wasn't there a case in 79? 

WITNESS PARSONS: I believe 1980. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Wa s 1980 -- there 
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1 wasn't o ne in '79? 

2 

) 

WITNESS PARSONS: I don't believe so. 

COMMISSIONER GUN'l'C:.R: Okay. But I was here 

4 when that rirst came up. 

5 I'm just questioning the October '78 date. 

6 That may have been the rirst time --

7 

8 help --

9 

MR. HOLLAND: Commissioner, maybe it would 

WITNESS PARSONS: We had a special doc-Jment 

10 docket, a special docket, I believe, in 1978 wh ~..;h 

11 concerned the amortization or the Caryville 

12 cancellation charges. 

13 

14 

15 Q 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Hay ha••e been. 

KR. HOLLAND: It was. 

(By Hr. Holland) Hr. Parsons, would yvu 

16 refer to sub part K of Exhibit 583? Specifically t o 

17 attachment 4-A to that document ? It's Page 211. 

18 

1 9 

I don't believe we have that. (Pause) 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER : It doesn't matter, 

20 that's just been a long time ago. 

21 Q Okay. Let me just ask it this way, Hr. 

22 Parsons. Did the Company in !act write a letter to th e 

L3 Public Service Commission in August of 1978 indicatinq 

24 a des ire to consider the amort ization of the Caryvill ~ 

25 cdncellation charges and purchasing Scher er c apacity 1n 
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1 lieu or building caryville? 

2 

) 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir . 

Did Gulf Power Company execute an operating 

4 agreement relativ~ to Scherer Units 3 and 4 ? 

5 

6 

7 

8 

A 

Q 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir . 

When did that occur? 

I believe that was in 1981 . 

Okay. Was that prior to the commencement of 

9 n egot iation s relative to unit power sales? 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

Yes, sir. 

In y our opinion, did Gulf a t tha t point have 

12 a commitment with Georgia Power Companf to purchase 25\ 

13 interest i n Units 3 and 4? 

14 

15 

A 

Q 

Yes , sir. 

Can you describe !or me the process a nd t he 

16 events that occurred that i n fact lead Gulf to, or 

17 enabled Gulf to, get out of a 25\ interest in Unit 4? 

18 A We had , a r I've stat ed earlier in test icony 

19 today, our load projectio ns cont i nued t o decline. We 

20 made an economic study to \ ook at the alternatives of 

2 1 staying in both 3 and 4 or remaining in onl y J ; a nd we 

22 felt like it was in the best i nterest, the studies 

23 showed it was in the best interest of our customers r or 

24 u s to participate in Scherer 3. And we mdde that 

25 decision and a•ked Georgia to release us from the 
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1 agreement tor both 3 and 4. 

2 0 Did certain of the studies show that it was 

) in Gulf's long-term -- Gulf's customers' long-term best 

4 interest tor them to remain in Scherer 4? 

5 

6 

A 

(' 

No, air. 

You were asked some questions relative to 

7 Gu lf's role in the unit power sales. Does Southern 

8 Company d1ctate21 to Gul! how much it will sell in unlt 

9 power sales? 

10 

11 

A 

Q 

No, sir. 

Does Gulf identify for Southern how much UPS 

12 capacity it woulrl have available to be sold? 

13 

14 

A 

0 

Yes, sir. 

Is the decision as to the dllocation of the 

15 unit power sales to be sold out of the system a 

16 decision t hat' s made by the Operat ing Committee? 

17 

lB 

A 

0 

Yes, sir. 

Mr. Par sons, with r espect to the Gulf States 

19 litigation, would Gulf's incentive vary in any way 

20 whether the 44 megawatts associated with the Gulf 

21 States default were in o r out of Gulf's rate base? 

22 A No, sir. I think we'd work just as hard to 

23 get what i s owed us, whether ~t be to the benefit o! 

2 4 our stock.holders or ou1· ratepayers. either one . 

25 0 Mr. Parsons, with respect to the late-!lled 
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Exhibit 5 to Mr . Dawson's deposition, Daniel c apacity 

vas i dentified as NSPS capacity on Gulf's system. 

Would it be in Gul f's or Gulf's custoaers' beat 

interest to sell any of Plant Daniel i n unit power 

sales? 

A In my opinion, at this point in time, it 

would not. 

0 Is the average cost ot capacity out ot Plant 

Daniel less than or more than t he sys~em cost, average 

cost? 

A Cult's average cost? 

0 Yes. 

A In my opinion, it wou ld be l ess than the 

imbedded cost ot the total uni t . 

0 Would a CT, construction o ! a new CT, be more 

expa nsive or less expensive than th~ current Danie l 

cost? 

A I bell~vs it would be more . Mor e expensive. 

The CT would be aore expensive than the Daniel cost . 

0 Mr. Parsons, if Mr . ~e i s the bettor witness 

t o direct thia question to , please tell me. But do you 

know when the Daniel property was purc hased? And I'm 

specifically reterrlng to the wetlands that w~s 

d i scussed earlier? 

A No, sir, I d o not. I would prefer you ask 
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Mr. Lee. 

MR. HOLLAND: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Wh ile you're looking, 

let me ask him a quest ion that will have some bearing 

tor 1'utu re regulation. 

Does Gult, doing a -- you all are going to be 

hammer l ng pretty good in Phase I and Phase II o r 

tedera l acid rain legislation. Do you all have, is the 

planning process underway within Southern Company -­

well, within Gult -- as to how you're goi ng to comply ? 

Becaust · you know pretty well, the House Bi 11 and the 

Senate Bill, it you get a side-by-side comparison, 

there a re a lot or places that are going to impact your 

area of responsibility in the Company rather heavily. 

Have you all begun planning compliance planni :1g --

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 

you might have available to you ? 

o t what alternativ~s 

WITNESS PARSONS: We have a task force that' s 

been p1t together trying to mon i tior. We now have the 

Senate and the House Bills, we have the Conferen~e 

Commi t tee that eventually will result i n something. 

But w£ are presently lo0king a t the situation and 

trying to come u~ wi th the best method of meeting those 

requirements, the revised Act . 
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COMMISSIONER GUl~TER: Looldt1g at some o! the 

2 target plant• that are on that hit list ? 

) 

4 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: I refer to it as a hit 

5 l 1st, but some of those plants that are on there and 

6 mak~ng determinations o! how best to get down to Phase 

7 I requireme nts and then ulti~ately Phase II? 

a 

9 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, sir. 

COMMISSIONER G~TER: When ' s that going to be 

10 far envugh down t h e road that you could k1nd ot share 

11 wit h us what that thinking is? Even s::>rt of a 

12 preliminary kind or th i ng. Are we talking about th1s 

13 year? 

14 WITNESS PARSONS: I would think that toward 

15 the end ol this year we woul d have a feel fo r what 

16 we're going to do. or course, there will be, as you 

17 know, a lot of negotiations back and forth, a lot o ' 

18 evaluations of just what the law means. Even if the 

19 law romes into ~:ng, the interpretat1ons ot the l aw , 

20 and bo forth, wi 11 have an impact on what W· can and 

21 can't do. There will be a lot o! negotiati ons. So 

22 we'll have some feel, I would t h ink, by tho end ot this 

23 year ,, a to what direction we might take. It may have 

24 to be revised one way o r another. 

25 COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Okay. Because there are 
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some specific dates in there . We've ~en through those 

b l lls and there are cer tain th i ngs there w1l l be Jo~e 

negotiation and what have you on, but there are s ome 

very discrete numbers and dates in there. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Yes, si r. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: But 1 dnn't thlnk 

anybody finds any authority to slip those dates, those 

compliance dates. Maybe there is . You all qot a 

better feel for that than I do. But wh en you all get 

to a preliminary situation -- it has a -- the reason I 

ask you that question is in light o f the last question 

that ou asked, what you're forecast ing f or 1990 may , 1r. 

fact, be there !or 1990, but if t he '95 date doesn ' t 

change at a confer ence, you're projections are ~o 1nq t o 

go t o hell in hand basket if you have to meet a ' 95 

time period. And I guess my concern is I was very 

reluctant to even mention that, ~ut we're supposed t o 

establish rates prospectively, and you s tart t alk1nq 

about c ost of co~· ustion turbinen and one th1ng or 

another, I think the scenario that you may have some 

old plants that would be on that hit list that s o me body 

would look real hard at whether you woul u replac e t hem 

or not. It, in fact. you replaced them, rather tha 11 

add scrubbers and c atalytic removal for knocks and 

those kinds ot things, the question, a l oq1 c al qucs t1 on 
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comes t o mind is then d o you build a like-sized plant , 

2 or do y ou up-s i ze them? Those kinds of thlngs would be 

J very valuable for the regulators t o know so we don't 

4 get any surpriseo com ing do~o~n th e road. And i r. you 

5 all's situation, there could be a possibility of 

6 surprises, because o perat i ng within the Southe r n 

7 system , it may be that someone wo uld come i n and we 

8 would be confronted with a situat ion we have never 

9 become contronted ~o~ith befo re, is ~omebody else o wn ing 

10 a piece of a plant in Flor ida, const ruct ed in a Florida 

11 uti li ty's service territory. And t.hl.l t would be a 

12 difficult one, I think , for 1.1t least me to say, " How 

1J does our la~o~ fit that kind or situdtion?" That's the 

14 reason I asked those quest ions. But a s soon as -- and 

15 it's outside this case, but as soon as you all ge t a 

16 prelimi nary feel -- I understand you r.an stamp "draf t" 

17 on letters that high (indicating ) on preliminary, but 

18 I'd be i nterested in seeing that. 

19 WI TNESS p.a -. .50NS: It' s no t golng to be an e.'l s y 

20 time for any of us, I don'~ think, in t hat ti~~ penod. 

21 COMMI SSIONER GUNTL~: All right, si r. It jus t 

22 fit wi th what you were aski ng. 

2 3 

2 4 Q 

KR. HOLLAND: I agree wi th you. 

( By Hr. Hol land ) Hr. Parsons, is Hr. Howell 

25 the person to add ress the treatment or cogenerat ion 
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I under the IIC? Would he be the better witness ? 

A Yes, a~ir. 

KR. HOLLAND: That's all I havo. 

MR. PALEC~I: Commissioners, w~ h~ve o ne 

ro llo•-up question we 1 d like regarding the cogeneration 

under the IIC. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Go ahead. 

RECROSS EXAMINATION 

BY MR. PALEC~I : 

0 Kr . Parsons, are you aware whether tho 

Operating Committee has agreed to exclude the effect ot 

cogeneratora ! r om the IIC contract? 

A Whether we have agreed to exc lude them ? 

0 Exclude the effect of the cogener ator ? 

A No, sir, I think -- I hope I've addressed ~hat 

by saying that at this point in t tme it is not a par~ 

of t he Intercompany Interchange Contrac t. We will 

ev~luate those cogener ators on a case-by - c ase basis, 

and i n the future would be handled in that manner. 

0 Are you certain or that a nswer? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That didn't answer his 

quest i on. 

WITNESS PARSONS: Kaybe I misunderstood. 

COHMI SSIONEl< GUNTER: Could i'OU rest ate your 

question? And listen to the question very carefully. 
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(By Kr . Palecki) My question is whether the 

2 II~ Ope rating Committee ha s agreed t o exclude the 

3 e ttect ot the cogenerators trom the IIC contract? 

4 I th!nk my answer would be yes in the :990s, 

5 because it is not in there. 

6 Q And is i t something that was diacuoaed by tho 

7 Committee? (Pause) 

8 

9 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Wrong witness. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: You know, when he said 

10 IIC cogeneration, I thought that, but then who's a 

11 m~ober ot t he Coomittee? 

12 

1) 

1 4 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: That's my r ext question. 

HR. PALECKI: He is. 

COMMI SSIONER BEARD: Sv i f the Committee 

15 dis~ussed it, it can't be Hr. Sca~brough that can 

16 answer the quest ion, or Mr. Howell. 

17 WITNESS PARSONS: It has been discussed and 1t 

18 is exc luded in the existing contract. 

19 MR. PALECXI: We'd like a late-tllert exh i bit 

20 based o n a hypothetical 10-moqawatt cogenerator on the 

21 Gulf system, and we' d like to know what the effect of 

22 t hat cogenerator on t he JtC payments would ~e. and we'd 

23 like it worked un~er both a hypothetical self-service 

24 cogenetator and a hypothetica l firm salo cogonerato r , 

25 and we'll, t or a short label of that, we'll c all it, 
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''Effect of Coqenerat or on IIC payments." Thanlc you. 

586. 

CHAIRJIL\.N WILSON: That will be Exhibit No. 

(Late-Filed Exh i bit No. 586 identif i e d . ) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Any (urther qu£s tions? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: That' s in 1990. The easy 

answer is zero. 

MR. HOLLAND: It will have an impac t. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: N~t, if they've agreed t o 

exclude tl in 1S90. 

MR. HOLLAND: It still will have an impact. 

CHAIR'«AN tilLSON : Any oth e r quest ions? Do we 

have any exh i bits we need to -- are they all late-flled 

or stipulated? 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: We ll, that one 

composite. 

MR. BURGESS : 583. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Have you decided on it ? 

MR. BURGESS : I'd like to look at it tonight . 

This is the other stack of t hose that were removed. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: We' 11 wait on that. Is that 

the ~nly o ne? 

(No r esponse.) 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: We ll, averaging, it's ten 

minutes to 6:00. So --
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COMMISSIONER EASLEV: That's using the state 

2 of the world model . 

4 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That's right. 

~ISSIONER GUNTER: Shut down ~he nucl e ar 

5 plants in Alban ia . 

6 CHAIRMAN WILSON: Half the supply and double 

7 the amount, double the price. 

8 We'll ajourn and reconvene tomo rrow morn i ng at 

9 9:00 . 

10 (Whereupon, the hearing adjourned at 5 :4 0 

11 p.m., to reconvene at 9:00a.m., Friday, June 15, 1990, 

12 at the same location.) 
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